
	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	
	 	

	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	

Application: Eugenio Maria de Hostos Charter
School 
Wanda Adames - wadames@emhcharter.org 
2021-2022 Annual Report 

Summary 

ID: 0000000293 
Last submitted: Oct 27 2022 07:58 AM (EDT) 
Labels: SUNY Trustees 

Entry 1 School Info and Cover Page 

Completed Aug 1 2022 

Instructions 

Required of ALL Charter Schools 

Each Annual Report begins with a completed School Information and Cover Page. The information is 
collected in a survey format within Annual Report portal. When entering information in the portal, some 
of the following items may not appear, depending on your authorizer and/or your responses to related 
items. 

Entry 1 School Information and Cover Page 

(New schools that were not open for instruction for the 2021-2022 school year are not required 

to complete or submit an annual report this year). 

Please be advised that you will need to complete this cover page (including signatures) before all of the 

other tasks assigned to you by your school's authorizer are visible on your task page. While completing this 

cover page task, please ensure that you select the correct authorizer (as of June 30, 2022) or you may 

not be assigned the correct tasks. 

BASIC INFORMATION 

1 / 38 
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a. SCHOOL NAME 

(Select name from the drop down menu) 

EUGENIO MARIA DE HOSTOS CHARTER SCHOOL 800000050603 

a1. Popular School Name 

(No response) 

b. CHARTER AUTHORIZER (As of June 30th, 2021) 

Please select the correct authorizer as of June 30, 2022 or you may not be assigned the correct tasks. 

SUNY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

d. DISTRICT / CSD OF LOCATION 

ROCHESTER CITY SD 

e. DATE OF INITIAL CHARTER 

4/2000 

f. DATE FIRST OPENED FOR INSTRUCTION 

9/2000 
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963 

c. School Unionized 

Is your charter school unionized? 

No 

h. SCHOOL WEB ADDRESS (URL) 

www.emhcharter.org 

i. Total Approved Charter Enrollment for 2021-2022 School Year (exclude Pre-K program 

enrollment) 

1000 

j. Total Enrollment on June 30, 2022 (exclude Pre-K program enrollment) 

k. Grades Served during the 2021-2022 School Year (exclude Pre-K program students) 

Check all that apply 

Grades Served K, 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12 
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l1. DOES THE SCHOOL CONTRACT WITH A CHARTER OR EDUCATIONAL MANAGEMENT 

ORGANIZATION? 

No 

FACILITIES INFORMATION 

m. FACILITIES 

Will the school maintain or operate multiple sites in 2022-2023? 

Yes, 3 sites 

EUGENIO MARIA DE HOSTOS CHARTER SCHOOL 800000050603 

School Site 1 (Primary) 
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m1. SCHOOL SITES 

Please provide information on Site 1 for the upcoming school year. 

Physical 
Address 

27 Zimbrich St. 
Site 1 Rochester, NY 

14621 

Phone Number District/CSD 

585-544-6170 Rochester 

m1a. Please provide the contact information for Site 1. 

Title 

CEO 

Principal 

SpEd 

Coordinator 

Home School 
Community 

Liaison 

Social Worker 

CEO 

Work Phone 

585-544-6170 

585-544-6170 

585-544-6170 

585-544-6170 

585-544-6170 

585-544-6170 

Grades to be 

Served at Site 

for coming 

year (K-5, 6-9, 
etc.) 

K-6 No 

Receives 

Rental 
Assistance for 
Which Grades 

(If yes, enter 
the appropriate 

grades. If no, 
enter No). 

Name 

School Leader 
Sandra 

Chevalier 
Blackman 

Operational 
Leader 

Damaris 

Saltares 

Compliance 

Contact Maria Petrella 

Complaint 
Contact Madeline Lopez 

DASA 

Coordinator Charol Rios 

Phone Contact 
for After Hours 

Emergencies 

Sandra 

Chevalier 
Blackman 

Alternate Email Address 

Phone 

schevalierblack 

man@emhchar 
ter.org 

dsaltares@emh 

charter.org 

mpetrella@em 

hcharter.org 

mlopez@emhc 

harter.org 

crios@emhchar 
ter.org 

schevalierblack 

man@emhchar 
ter.org 
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m1b. Is site 1 in public (co-located) space or in private space? 

Private Space 

IF LOCATED IN PRIVATE SPACE IN NYC OR IN DISTRICTS OUTSIDE NYC 

m1d. Upload a current Certificate of Occupancy (COO) and the annual Fire Inspection Report 

for school site 1 if located in private space in NYC or located outside of NYC . 

Certificate of Occupancy and Fire Inspection. Provide a copy of a current and non-expired 

certificate of occupancy (if outside NYC or in private space in NYC). For schools that are not in 

district space (NYC co-locations), provide a copy of a current and non-expired certificate of 

occupancy, and a copy of the current annual fire inspection results, which should be dated on 

or after July 1, 2021. 

Fire inspection certificates must be updated annually. For the upcoming school year 

2022-2023, the fire inspection certificate must be dated after July 1, 2021. 

If the fire inspection certificate is dated after the August 1, 2022 submission of the 

Annual Report, please submit the new certificate with the Annual Report entries due on 

November 1, 2022. 

Site 1 Certificate of Occupancy (COO) 

Zimbrich Campus C of O.pdf 

Filename: Zimbrich Campus C of O.pdf Size: 413.3 kB 

Site 1 Fire Inspection Report 

Fire Inspection Report - EMHCS - Zimbrich Campus 2022.pdf 

Filename: Fire Inspection Report - EMHCS - Zimbrich Campus 2022.pdf Size: 35.6 kB 

School Site 2 
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m2. SCHOOL SITES 

Please provide information on Site 2 for the upcoming school year. 

Physical 
Address 

Phone Number District/CSD 

Site 2 
1069 Joseph 

Avenue 
585-544-6170 Rochester 

m2a. Please provide the contact information for Site 2. 

Name 

School Leader 
Sandra 

Chevalier 
Blackman 

Operational 
Leader 

Robert 
Zimmerli 

Compliance 

Contact Maria Petrella 

Complaint 
Contact Alina Lanos 

DASA 

Coordinator Charol Rios 

Phone Contact 
for After Hours 

Emergencies 

Sandra 

Chevalier 
Blackman 

Title 

CEO 

Principal 

SpEd 

Coordinator 

Secretary 

Social Worker 

CEO 

Work Phone 

585-544-6170 

585-544-6170 

585-544-6170 

585-544-6170 

585-544-6170 

585-544-6170 

Grades to be 

Served at Site 

for coming 

year (K-5, 6-9, 
etc.) 

6-8 No 

Receives 

Rental 
Assistance for 
Which Grades 

(If yes, enter 
the appropriate 

grades. If no, 
enter No). 

Alternate Email Address 

Phone 

schevalierblack 

man@emhchar 
ter.net 

rzimmerli@em 

hcharter.net 

mpetrella@em 

hcharter.net 

alanos@emhch 

arter.net 

crios@emhchar 
ter.net 

schevalierblack 

man@emhchar 
ter.net 
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m2b. Is site 2 in public (co-located) space or in private space? 

Private Space 

IF LOCATED IN PRIVATE SPACE IN NYC OR IN DISTRICTS OUTSIDE NYC 

m1d. Upload a current Certificate of Occupancy (COO) and the annual Fire Inspection Report 

for school site 1 if located in private space in NYC or located outside of NYC . 

Certificate of Occupancy and Fire Inspection. Provide a copy of a current and non-expired 

certificate of occupancy (if outside NYC or in private space in NYC). For schools that are not in 

district space (NYC co-locations), provide a copy of a current and non-expired certificate of 

occupancy, and a copy of the current annual fire inspection results, which should be dated on 

or after July 1, 2022. 

Fire inspection certificates must be updated annually. For the upcoming school year 

2022-2023, the fire inspection certificate must be dated after July 1, 2022. 

If the fire inspection certificate expires after the August 1, 2022 submission of the 

Annual Report, please submit the new certificate with the Annual Report entries due on 

November 1, 2022. Please note in the portal that this is the case 

Site 1 Certificate of Occupancy (COO) 

Joseph Campus C of O.pdf 

Filename: Joseph Campus C of O.pdf Size: 606.8 kB 

Site 2 Fire Inspection Report 

Fire Inspection Report - Eugenio Maria De Hostos - Joseph Ave 2022.pdf 

Filename: Fire Inspection Report - Eugenio Maria De Hostos - Joseph Ave 2022.pdf Size: 35.5 kB 

EUGENIO MARIA DE HOSTOS CHARTER SCHOOL 800000050603 

School Site 3 
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m3. SCHOOL SITES 

Please provide information on site 3 for the upcoming school year. 

Site 3 

343 State St 
Bldg 10, 5th 

floorRochester, 
NY 14650 

585-544-6170 Rochester 9-12 No 

Physical Phone Number District/CSD Grades to be 

Address Served at Site 

for coming 

year (K-5, 6-9, 
etc.) 

Receives 

Rental 
Assistance for 
Which Grades 

(If yes, enter 
the appropriate 

grades. If no, 
enter No). 
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m3a. Please provide the contact information for Site 3. 

Name Title Work Phone Alternate Email Address 

Phone 

Sandra schevalierblack 

School Leader Chevalier CEO 585-544-6170 man@emhchar 
Blackman ter.org 

Operational 
Leader 

Laura Munoz-
Thompson 

Principal 585-544-6170 

lmunozthomps 

on@emhcharte 

r.org 

Compliance 

Contact Maria Petrella 
SpEd 

Coordinator 585-544-6170 
mpetrella@em 

hcharter.org 

Complaint 
Contact 

Glendaliz 

Martinez 
Secretary 585-544-6170 

gmartinez@em 

charter.org 

DASA 

Coordinator Charol Rios Social Worker 585-544-6170 
crios@emhchar 
ter.org 

Phone Contact Sandra 

for After Hours Chevalier CEO 585-544-6170 

Emergencies Blackman 

schevalierblack 

man@emhchar 
ter.org 

m3b. Is site 3 in public (co-located) space or in private space? 

Private Space 

10 / 38 



	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

IF LOCATED IN PRIVATE SPACE IN NYC OR IN DISTRICTS OUTSIDE NYC 

m1d. Upload a current Certificate of Occupancy (COO) and the annual Fire Inspection Report 

for school site 1 if located in private space in NYC or located outside of NYC . 

Certificate of Occupancy and Fire Inspection. Provide a copy of a current and non-expired 

certificate of occupancy (if outside NYC or in private space in NYC). For schools that are not in 

district space (NYC co-locations), provide a copy of a current and non-expired certificate of 

occupancy, and a copy of the current annual fire inspection results, which should be dated on 

or after July 1, 2022. 

Fire inspection certificates must be updated annually. For the upcoming school year 

2022-2023, the fire inspection certificate must be dated after July 1, 2022. 

If the fire inspection certificate expires after the August 1, 2022 submission of the 

Annual Report, please submit the new certificate with the Annual Report entries due on 

November 1, 2022. Please note in the portal that this is the case 

Site 1 Certificate of Occupancy (COO) 

Kodak C of O.pdf 

Filename: Kodak C of O.pdf Size: 434.9 kB 

Site 3 Fire Inspection Report 

Fire Inspection Report 2022 - Kodak Campus.pdf 

Filename: Fire Inspection Report 2022 - Kodak Campus.pdf Size: 201.2 kB 

CHARTER REVISIONS DURING THE 2021-2022 SCHOOL YEAR 

n1. Were there any revisions to the school’s charter during the 2021-2022 school year? (Please 

include approved or pending material and non-material charter revisions). 

No 

11 / 38 



	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	

	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	

o. Has your school's Board of Trustee's approved a budget for the 2021-2022 FY? 

Yes 

ATTESTATIONS 

p. Individual Primarily Responsible for Submitting the Annual Report. (To write type in a phone 

number with an extension, please use this format: 123-456-7890-3. The dash and number 3 at 

the end of the phone number refers to the individual's phone extension. Do not type in the 

work extension or the abbreviation for it - just the dash and the extension number after the 

phone number). 

Name Sandra Chevalier Blackman 

Position CEO 

Phone/Extension 585-544-6170 

Email schevalierblackman@emhcharter.net 

p. Our signatures (Executive Director/School Leader/Head of School and Board President) 

below attest that our school has reviewed, understands and will comply with the employee 

clearance and fingerprint requirements as outlined in Entry 10 and found in the NYSED CSO 

Fingerprint Clearance Oct 2019 Memo. Click YES to agree. 

Responses Selected: 

Yes 

12 / 38 



	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 		 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	

q. Our signatures (Executive Director/School Leader/Head of School and Board President) 

below attest that all of the information contained herein is truthful and accurate and that this 

charter school is in compliance with all aspects of its charter, and with all pertinent Federal, 

State, and local laws, regulations, and rules. We understand that if any information in any part 

of this report is found to have been deliberately misrepresented, that will constitute grounds 

for the revocation of our charter. Click YES to agree and then use the mouse on your PC or the 

stylus on your mobile device to sign your name). 

Responses Selected: 

Yes 

Signature, Head of Charter School 

Signature, President of the Board of Trustees 

13 / 38 



	 	

	

	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	

Date 

(No response) 

Thank you. 

Entry 3 Accountability Plan Progress Reports 

Incomplete 

Instructions 
SUNY-Authorized Charter Schools ONLY- Complete Template and Upload to Epicenter 

SUNY-authorized charter schools must download an Accountability Plan Progress Report template at 
Accountability Plan Progress Report. After completing, SUNY-authorized charter schools must upload the 
document into the SUNY Epicenter system by September 15, 2022. SUNY CSI will forward to NYSED 
CSO. 

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes 
only. 

Entry 4 - Audited Financial Statements 

Incomplete 

Required of ALL Charter Schools 

ALL SUNY-authorized charter schools must upload the financial statements and related documents in 
PDF format into the SUNY Epicenter system no later than November 1, 2022. SUNY CSI will forward to 
NYSED CSO. SUNY-authorized charter schools are asked to ensure that security features such as 
password protection are turned off. 

ALL Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE-authorized charter schools must upload final, audited 
financial statements to the Annual Report Portal no later than November 1, 2022. Upload the 
independent auditor’s report, any advisory and/or management letter, and the internal controls report as 
one submission, combined into a PDF file, ensuring that security features such as password protections 
are removed from all school uploaded documents. 

PLEASE NOTE: This task appears as visible and optional task in the online portal until August 1 
2022 but will be identified as a required task thereafter and due on November 1, 2022. This is a 
required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes only. 

Entry 4a – Audited Financial Report Template (SUNY) 

Incomplete 

Instructions - SUNY-Authorized Charter Schools ONLY 

14 / 38 



	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	

					

	 	 	 	 	

	 	
	

	 	
	

	 	
	

SUNY-authorized schools must download the Excel spreadsheet entitled “Audited Financial Report 
Template” at http://www.newyorkcharters.org/fiscal/. After completing, schools must upload the 
document into the SUNY Epicenter system no later than November 1, 2022. SUNY CSI will forward to 
NYSED CSO. 

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes 
only. 

Entry 4c – Additional Financial Documents 

Incomplete Hidden from applicant 

Instructions - Regents, NYCDOE and Buffalo BOE authorized schools must upload financial 
documents and submit by November 1, 2022. The items listed below should be uploaded, with an 
explanation if not applicable or available. For example, a “federal Single Audit was not required because 
the school did not expend federal funds of more than the $750,000 Threshold.” 

1. Advisory and/or Management letter 
2. Federal Single Audit 
3. CSP Agreed-Upon Procedure Report 
4. Evidence of Required Escrow Account for each school[1] 
5. Corrective Action Plan for Audit Findings and Management Letter Recommendations 

[1] Note: For BOR schools chartered or renewed after the 2017-2018 school year, the escrow account per 
school is $100,000. 

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes 
only. 

Entry 4d - Financial Services Contact Information 

Incomplete Hidden from applicant 

Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized schools should enter financial contact information 
directly into the form within the portal by November 1, 2022. 

Form for "Financial Services Contact Information" 

1. School Based Fiscal Contact Information 

School Based Fiscal School Based Fiscal School Based Fiscal 
Contact Name Contact Email Contact Phone 

15 / 38 
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2. Audit Firm Contact Information 

School Audit 
Contact Name 

School Audit 
Contact Email 

School Audit 
Contact Phone 

Years Working With 

This Audit Firm 

3. If applicable, please provide contact information for the school's outsourced financial 

services firm. 

Firm Name Contact Mailing Email Phone Years With 

Person Address Firm 

Entry 5 – Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget 

Incomplete 

SUNY-authorized charter schools should download the 2022-23 Budget and Quarterly Report 
Template and the 2022-23 Budget Narrative Questionnaire from the SUNY website and upload the 
completed template into Epicenter. SUNY CSI will forward to NYSED CSO. Due November 1, 2022. 

Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized charter schools should upload a copy of the 
school’s FY22 Budget using the 2022-2023 Budget Template in the portal or from the Annual Report 
website. Due November 1, 2022. 

The assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is self-
explanatory. Where applicable, reference the page number or section in the application narrative that 
indicates the assumption being made. For instance, student enrollment would reference the applicable 
page number in Section I, C of the application narrative. 

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes 
only. 

Entry 6 – Board of Trustees Disclosure of Financial Interest 
Form 

Completed Aug 1 2022 

Due on August 1, 2022, each member of the charter school’s Board of Trustees who served on a charter 
school education corporation governing one or more charter schools for any period during the 2021-2022 
school year must complete and sign a Trustee Disclosure of Financial Interest Form. Acceptable signature 
formats include: 

Digitally certified PDF signature (i.e., DocuSign) 
Manual signature (1. download to print, 2. manually sign, 3. scan signed document to PDF, and 4. 
upload into portal) 

All completed forms must be collected and uploaded in .PDF format for each individual member. The 
education corporation is responsible for completing the form for trustees who left the board 
during the reporting year. 
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Forms completed from past years will not be accepted. Only the latest version of the form (updated in 
April, 2022) is acceptable.). 

Trustees serving on an education corporation that governs more than one school are not required to 
complete a separate disclosure for each school governed by the education corporation. In the Disclosure 
of Financial Interest Form, trustees must disclose information relevant to any of the schools served by the 
governing education corporation. 

Board of Trustees Financial Disclosure 2021-2022 

Filename: Board of Trustees Financial Disclo MSvd2BY.pdf Size: 18.5 MB 

Entry 7 BOT Membership Table 

Completed Aug 1 2022 

Instructions 

Required of ALL charter schools 
ALL charter schools or education corporations governing multiple schools must complete the Board of 
Trustees Membership Table within the online portal. Please be sure to include and identify parents who 
are members of the Board of Trustees and indicate whether parents are voting or non-voting members. 

Entry 7 BOT Table 

1. SUNY-AUTHORIZED charter schools are required to provide information for VOTING Trustees only. 
2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALO BOE-AUTHORIZED charter schools are required to provide 

information for all --VOTING and NON-VOTING-- trustees. 

EUGENIO MARIA DE HOSTOS CHARTER SCHOOL 800000050603 

Authorizer: 

Who is the authorizer of your charter school? 

SUNY 

1. 2021-2022 Board Member Information (Enter info for each BOT member) 

Trustee Trustee Position Commit Voting Number Start End Board 

Name Email on the tee Member of Terms Date of Date of Meeting 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

Address 

Julio Chair Vazquez 

Eugenio Vice 

Marlin Chair 

Angelica Secretar Perez- y Delgado 

Connie Treasure O. r Walker 

Miguel Trustee/ Melende Member z 

Ray Trustee/ Ciccarell Member i 

Board Affiliatio 

ns 

Academ 

ic 

Fundrais 

ing 

Personn 

el 
Building 

building 

nominat 
ing/gov 

ernance 

Finance 

Academ 

ic 

Nominat 
ing 

Finance 

Academ 

ic 

Nominat 
ing 

Building 

Nominia 

ting 

Finance 

Fundrais 

ing 

Nominat 
ing 

Per By-
Laws 

(Y/N) 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Served 

6 

6 

2 

2 

1 

6 

Current 
Term 

(MM/DD 

/YYYY) 

11/01/2 

021 

11/1/20 

19 

11/1/20 

21 

11/01/2 

019 

11/1/20 

20 

11/1/20 

20 

Current 
Term 

(MM/DD 

/YYYY) 

10/31/2 

024 

10/31/2 

022 

10/31/2 

024 

10/31/2 

022 

10/31/2 

023 

10/31/2 

023 

s 

Attende 

d 

During 

2021-
2022 

12 

12 

12 

12 

9 

12 
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12 
Miriam Trustee/ 7 Vazquez Member 

Marcy Trustee/ 8 DeJesus Member -Rueff 

Robert Parent 9 Frasier Rep 

Finance 

Fundrais 

ing 

Academ 

ic 

Personn 

el 

Academ 

ic 

Audit 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

6 

4 

2 

02/23/2 

021 

11/1/20 

21 

11/1/20 

21 

10/31/2 

022 

10/31/2 12 024 

10/31/2 6 022 

1a. Are there more than 9 members of the Board of Trustees? 

Yes 
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13 

11 

2. INFORMATION ABOUT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

1. SUNY-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide response relative to VOTING Trustees only. 
2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALO BOE-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide a response relative to 

all trustees. 

a. Total Number of BOT Members on June 30, 2022 

b.Total Number of Members Added During 2021-
2022 

c. Total Number of Members who Departed during 

2021-2022 

d.Total Number of members, as set in Bylaws, 
Resolution or Minutes 

10 

1 

1 

11 

3. Number of Board meetings held during 2021-2022 

4. Number of Board meetings scheduled for 2022-2023 

Total number of Voting Members on June 30, 2022: 

Total number of Voting Members added during the 2021-2022 school year: 

21 / 38 
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1 

11 

Total number of Voting Members who departed during the 2021-2022 school year: 

Total Maximum Number of Voting members in 2021-2022, as set by the board in bylaws, 

resolution, or minutes: 

Thank you. 

Entry 8 Board Meeting Minutes 

Completed Aug 1 2022 Hidden from applicant 

Instructions - Required of Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE Authorized Schools ONLY 

Schools must upload a complete set of monthly board meeting minutes (July 2021-June 2022), which 
should match the number of meetings held during the 2021-2022 school year, as indicated in the above 
table. The minutes provided must be the final version approved by the school’s Board of Trustees and 
may be uploaded individually or as one single combined file. Board meeting minutes must be submitted 
by August 1, 2022. 

Board Meeting Minutes - July 2021-June 2022 

Filename: Board Meeting Minutes July 2021 RgQV3uG.pdf Size: 47.0 MB 

Entry 9 Enrollment & Retention 

Completed Aug 1 2022 

Instructions for submitting Enrollment and Retention Efforts 

Required of ALL Charter Schools 

Describe the good faith efforts the charter school has made in 2021-2022 toward meeting targets to 
attract and retain the enrollment of Students with Disabilities (SWDs), English Language Learners 
(ELLs), and students who are economically disadvantaged. In addition, describe the school’s plans for 
meeting or making progress toward meeting its enrollment and retention targets in 2022-2023. 

Entry 9 Enrollment and Retention of Special
Populations 
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Recruitment/Attraction Efforts Toward Meeting Targets 

Economically Disadvantaged 

Describe Recruitment Efforts in 

2021-2022 

In an attempt to recruit and 

retain students with disabilities 

as well as ELLs and economically 

disadvantaged the following 

steps were taken. 
Advertised on the school’s web 

page and social media. 
The updated school website and 

social media such as Facebook. 
Posts and information are 

available in English and in 

Spanish. 
EMHCS staff attended several 
community events virtually to 

educate families about the 

school’s program and ability to 

support ELLs and students with 

disabilities. 
Participated in recruitment and 

parent events for Head Start 
programs, local daycares, and 

Community Agencies to promote 

the school’s mission and vision. 
Participated in the ROC 3 virtual 
recruitment and utilized our 
universal application for the 

lottery. 
Provided prospective students 

and their parents with an 

orientation on EMHCS and its 

programs. Orientation was 

delivered in English and in 

Spanish. 
Had multiple radio ads played on 

PODER 97.1 FM and La MEGA 

95.1 

Had a weekly radio program on 

PODER 97.1 FM to promote 

EMHCS and educate families 

Describe Recruitment Plans in 

2022-2023 

We will continue to employ the 

same efforts describe above for 
the 2021-2022 school year with 

the addition of: 
Display school banners on each 

campus, providing website 

information. 
Display brochures in local banks, 
stores, restaurants, and 

barbershops 

Establish a Parent Referral cards 
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within the community about 
current topics in education. 
Promoted EMHCS through the 

use of street billboards, RTS bus 

board ads, and lawn signs. 
EMHCS has four bilingual Home 

School Community Liaisons to 

support our efforts in meeting 

recruitment goals. They work 

with the community and our 
families to explain the school’s 

program in English and in 

Spanish. They attended local 
festivals and promoted the 

school. 
The recruitment committee met 
quarterly to review current 
enrollment, review new 

strategies and assess efforts. 
EMHCS promoted and 

participated in community events 

throughout the school year. 
Participated in in-person events 

such as school sweeps and 

canvassing the neighborhood. 
Created new marketing 

brochures, flyers, and billboards. 
Attended community events, 
including but not limited to the 

International Plaza and the 

Rochester Hispanic Baseball 
League. 

In an attempt to recruit and 

retain students with disabilities 

as well as ELLs and economically 

disadvantaged the following 

steps were taken. 
Advertised on the school’s web 

page and social media. 
The updated school website and 

social media such as Facebook. 
Posts and information are 

available in English and in 

24 / 38 
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English Language Learners 

Spanish. 
EMHCS staff attended several 
community events virtually to 

educate families about the 

school’s program and ability to 

support ELLs and students with 

disabilities. 
Participated in recruitment and 

parent events for Head Start 
programs, local daycares, and 

Community Agencies to promote 

the school’s mission and vision. 
Participated in the ROC 3 virtual 
recruitment and utilized our 
universal application for the 

lottery. 
Provided prospective students 

and their parents with an 

orientation on EMHCS and its 

programs. Orientation was 

delivered in English and in 

Spanish. 
Had multiple radio ads played on 

PODER 97.1 FM and La MEGA 

95.1 

Had a weekly radio program on 

PODER 97.1 FM to promote 

EMHCS and educate families 

within the community about 
current topics in education. 
Promoted EMHCS through the 

use of street billboards, RTS bus 

board ads, and lawn signs. 
EMHCS has four bilingual Home 

School Community Liaisons to 

support our efforts in meeting 

recruitment goals. They work 

with the community and our 
families to explain the school’s 

program in English and in 

Spanish. They attended local 
festivals and promoted the 

school. 
The recruitment committee met 
quarterly to review current 

We will continue to employ the 

same efforts describe above for 
the 2021-2022 school year with 

the addition of: 
Display school banners on each 

campus, providing website 

information. 
Display brochures in local banks, 
stores, restaurants, and 

barbershops 

Establish a Parent Referral cards 

process 

Promote open seats in Facebook 

ads 
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enrollment, review new 

strategies and assess efforts. 
EMHCS promoted and 

participated in community events 

throughout the school year. 
Participated in in-person events 

such as school sweeps and 

canvassing the neighborhood. 
Created new marketing 

brochures, flyers, and billboards. 
Attended community events, 
including but not limited to the 

International Plaza and the 

Rochester Hispanic Baseball 
League. 

In an attempt to recruit and 

retain students with disabilities 

as well as ELLs and economically 

disadvantaged the following 

steps were taken. 
Advertised on the school’s web 

page and social media. 
The updated school website and 

social media such as Facebook. 
Posts and information are 

available in English and in 

Spanish. 
EMHCS staff attended several 
community events virtually to 

educate families about the 

school’s program and ability to 

support ELLs and students with 

disabilities. 
Participated in recruitment and 

parent events for Head Start 
programs, local daycares, and 

Community Agencies to promote 

the school’s mission and vision. 
Participated in the ROC 3 virtual 
recruitment and utilized our 
universal application for the 

lottery. 
Provided prospective students 

and their parents with an 
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Students with Disabilities 

orientation of EMHCS and its We will continue to employ the 

programs. Orientation was same efforts describe above for 
delivered in English and in the 2021-2022 school year with 

Spanish. the addition of: 
Had multiple radio ads played on Display school banners on each 

PODER 97.1 FM and La MEGA campus, providing website 

95.1 information. 
Had a weekly radio program on Display brochures in local banks, 
PODER 97.1 FM to promote stores, restaurants, and 

EMHCS and educate families barbershops 

within the community about Establish a Parent Referral cards 

current topics in education. process 

Promoted EMHCS through the Promote open seats in Facebook 

use of street billboards, RTS bus ads 

boards ads, and lawn signs. 
EMHCS has four bilingual Home 

School Community Liaisons to 

support our efforts in meeting 

recruitment goals. They work 

with the community and our 
families to explain the school’s 

program in English and in 

Spanish. They attended local 
festivals and promoted the 

school. 
The recruitment committee met 
quarterly to review current 
enrollment, review new 

strategies and assess efforts. 
EMHCS promoted and 

participated in community events 

throughout the school year. 
Participated in in-person events 

such as school sweeps and 

canvassing the neighborhood. 
Created new marketing 

brochures, flyers, and billboards. 
Attended community events, 
including but not limited to the 

International Plaza and the 

Rochester Hispanic Baseball 
League. 
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Retention Efforts Toward Meeting Targets 

Economically Disadvantaged 

Describe Retention Efforts in 

2021-2022 

In an attempt to retain students 

with disabilities as well as ELLs 

and economically disadvantaged 

the following steps were taken. 
Held PTO meetings during the 

academic year. 
Provided student and family 

opportunities to have fun and 

learn about our educational 
programs 

Pursued partnerships with area 

colleges on a regular basis. 
Participated in community 

agency fairs to promote our 
students and programs. 
Students showcase their work to 

their classmates, staff, families, 
and community. 
Created performing arts and 

additional team sports for middle 

and high school students. 
Created school-wide events that 
promote the mission and vision 

at EMHCS and showcase student 
work inside and outside the 

EMHCS campuses. 
Enhanced instructional 
curriculum and bilingual 
programming to better support 
dominant English and Spanish 

speakers learning new 

languages. 

In an attempt to retain students 

with disabilities as well as ELLs 

and economically disadvantaged 

the following steps were taken. 
Held PTO meetings during the 

academic year. 
Provided student and family 

Describe Retention Plans in 

2022-2023 

We will continue to employ the 

same efforts describe above for 
the 2021-2022 school year with 

the addition of: 
Enhancing curriculum for 7-12 

students in Spanish for World 

Language that is culturally 

responsive 

Provide additional professional 
development for all teachers on 

how to best support ELLs 

Hire a College & Career 
Readiness Liaison to create 

additional partnerships that will 
enhance the student's learning 

experiences and provide 

additional parent support 
Provide specific topics on 

academic programs, services, 
and graduation pathways during 

PTO meetings 

Professional Development for all 
teachers to effectively work with 

ELLs and SWDs 

We will continue to employ the 

same efforts describe above for 
the 2021-2022 school year with 
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English Language Learners 

Students with Disabilities 

opportunities to have fun and 

learn about our educational 
programs 

Pursued partnerships with area 

colleges on a regular basis. 
Participated in community 

agency fairs to promote our 
students and programs. 
Students showcase their work to 

their classmates, staff, families, 
and community. 
Created performing arts and 

additional team sports for middle 

and high school students. 
Created school-wide events that 
promote the mission and vision 

at EMHCS and showcase student 
work inside and outside the 

EMHCS campuses. 
Enhanced instructional 
curriculum and bilingual 
programming to better support 
dominant English and Spanish 

speakers learning new 

languages. 

In an attempt to retain students 

with disabilities as well as ELLs 

and economically disadvantaged 

the following steps were taken. 
Held PTO meetings during the 

academic year. 
Provided student and family 

opportunities to have fun and 

learn about our educational 
programs 

Pursued partnerships with area 

colleges on a regular basis. 
Participated in community 

agency fairs to promote our 
students and programs. 
Students showcase their work to 

their classmates, staff, families, 
and community. 

the addition of: 
Enhancing curriculum for 7-12 

students in Spanish for World 

Language that is culturally 

responsive 

Provide additional professional 
development for all teachers on 

how to best support ELLs 

Hire a College & Career 
Readiness Liaison to create 

additional partnerships that will 
enhance the student's learning 

experiences and provide 

additional parent support 
Provide specific topics on 

academic programs, services, 
and graduation pathways during 

PTO meetings 

Professional Development for all 
teachers to effectively work with 

ELLs and SWDs 

We will continue to employ the 

same efforts describe above for 
the 2021-2022 school year with 

the addition of: 
Enhancing curriculum for 7-12 

students in Spanish for World 

Language that is culturally 

responsive 

Provide additional professional 
development for all teachers on 

how to best support ELLs 

Hire a College & Career 
Readiness Liaison to create 

additional partnerships that will 
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Created performing arts and 

additional team sports for middle 

and high school students. 
Created school-wide events that 
promote the mission and vision 

at EMHCS and showcase student 
work inside and outside the 

EMHCS campuses. 
Enhanced instructional 
curriculum and bilingual 
programming to better support 
dominant English and Spanish 

speakers learning new 

languages. 

enhance the student's learning 

experiences and provide 

additional parent support 
Provide specific topics on 

academic programs, services, 
and graduation pathways during 

PTO meetings 

Professional Development for all 
teachers to effectively work with 

ELLs and SWDs 

Entry 10 – Teacher and Administrator Attrition 

Completed Aug 1 2022 

Form for "Entry 10 – Teacher and Administrator
Attrition" Revised to Employee Fingerprint
Requirements Attestation 

30 / 38 



	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	

A. TEACH System – Employee Clearance 

Charter schools must ensure that all prospective employees[1] receive clearance through the NYSED Office 

of School Personnel Review and Accountability (OSPRA) prior to employment. This includes 

paraprofessionals and other school personnel who are provided or assigned by the district of 

location, or related/contracted service providers. After an employee has been cleared, schools are 

required to maintain proof of such clearance in the file of each employee. For the safety of all students, 
charter schools must take immediate steps to terminate the employment of individuals who have been 

denied clearance. Once the employees have been terminated, the school must terminate the request for 
clearance in the TEACH system. 

In the Annual Report, charter schools are asked to confirm that all employees have been cleared through 

the NYSED TEACH system; and, if denied clearance, confirm that the individual or employee has been 

removed from the TEACH system, and is not employed by the school. 

[1] Employees who must be cleared include, but are not limited to, teachers, administrative staff, janitors, 
security personnel and cafeteria workers, and other staff who are present when children are in the school 
building. This includes paraprofessionals and other school personnel that are provided or 

assigned by the district of location, as well as related/contracted service providers. See NYSED 

memorandum dated October 1, 2019 at http://www.nysed.gov/common/nysed/files/programs/charter-
schools/employeefingerprintoct19.pdf or visit the NYSED website at: 
http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tsei/ospra/fingerprintingcharts.html for more information regarding who 

must be fingerprinted. Also see, 8 NYCRR §87.2. 
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B. Emergency Conditional Clearances 

Emergency Conditional Clearances 

Charter schools are strongly discouraged from using the emergency conditional clearance provisions for 
prospective employees. This is because the school must request clearance through NYSED TEACH, and the 

school’s emergency conditional clearance of the employee terminates automatically once the school 
receives notification from NYSED regarding the clearance request. Status notification is provided for all 
prospective employees through the NYSED TEACH portal within 48 hours after the clearance request is 

submitted. Therefore, at most, a school’s emergency conditional clearance will be valid for only 48 hours 

after approval by the board. 

Schools are not permitted to renew or in any way re-establish a prospective employee’s emergency 

conditional clearance after status notification is sent by NYSED through the TEACH portal. 

Schools are asked to attest that they have reviewed and understand these requirements. More information 

can be found in the memo at NYSED CSO Employee Clearance and Fingerprint Memo 10-2019. 

Attestation 

Responses Selected: 

I hereby attest that the school has reviewed, understands, and will comply with these requirements. 

Entry 11 Percent of Uncertified Teachers 

Incomplete Hidden from applicant 

Instructions 

Required of Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE Authorized Charter Schools ONLY 

The table below reflects the information collected through the online portal for compliance with New 
York State Education Law 2854(3)(a-1) for teaching staff qualifications. Uncertified teachers are those 
not certified pursuant to the State Certification Requirements established by the NYSED Commissioner of 
Education. 

Enter the relevant full-time equivalent (FTE) count of teachers in each column. For example, a school 
with 20 full-time teachers and 5 half-time teachers would have an FTE count of 22.5. 

Entry 11 Uncertified Teachers 

School Name: 
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Instructions for Reporting Percent of Uncertified
Teachers 

Required of Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE Authorized Charter Schools 

The table below reflects the information collected through the online portal for compliance 

with New York State Education Law 2854(3)(a-1) for teaching staff qualifications. Uncertified 

teachers are those not certified pursuant to the State Certification Requirements established 

by the NYSED Commissioner of Education. Enter the relevant full-time equivalent (FTE) count 

of teachers in each column. For example, a school with 20 full-time teachers and 5 half-time 

teachers would have an FTE count of 22.5. 

If more than one line applies to a teacher, please include in only one FTE uncertified category. Please do 

not include paraprofessionals, such as teacher aides. 

CATEGORY A. 30% OR 5 UNCERTIFIED TEACHERS WHICHEVER IS LESS 

FTE Count 

i. FTE count of uncertified teacher with at least 
three years of elementary, middle or secondary 

classroom teaching experience (as of June 30, 
2022) 

ii. FTE count of uncertified teachers who are 

tenured or tenure track college faculty (as of June 

30, 2022) 

iii. FTE count of uncertified teachers with two years 

of Teach for America experience (as of June 30, 
2022) 

iv. FTE count of uncertified teachers with 

exceptional business, professional, artistic, 
athletic, or military experience (as June 30, 2022) 

Total Category A: 5 or 30% whichever is less 0 
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CATEGORY B. PLUS FIVE UNCERTIFIED TEACHERS IN MATHEMATICS, SCIENCE, COMPUTER 

SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY OR CAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION. 

FTE Count 

i. Mathematics 

0 Total Category B: not to exceed 5 

ii. Science 

iii. Computer Science 

iv. Technology 

v. Career and Technical Education 

CATEGORY C: PLUS 5 ADDITIONAL UNCERTIFIED TEACHERS 

FTE Count 

i. FTE count of uncertified teacher with at least 
three years of elementary, middle or secondary 

classroom teaching experience (as of June 30, 
2022) 

ii. FTE count of uncertified teachers who are 

tenured or tenure track college faculty (as of June 

30, 2022) 

iii. FTE count of uncertified teachers with two years 

of Teach for America experience (as of June 30, 
2022) 

iv. FTE count of uncertified teachers with 

exceptional business, professional, artistic, 
athletic, or military experience (as June 30, 2022) 

Total Category C: not to exceed 5 0 
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TOTAL FTE COUNT OF UNCERTIFIED TEACHERS (Sum of Categories A, B AND C) 

(Include teachers who do not fit in one of these categories or if did fit would exceed the numerical limits for 
that category) 

FTE Count 

Total 

CATEGORY D: TOTAL FTE COUNT OF UNCATEGORIZED, UNCERTIFIED TEACHERS 

(Include teachers who do not fit in one of these categories or if did fit would exceed the numerical limits for 
that category) 

FTE Count 

Total Category D 

CATEGORY E: TOTAL FTE COUNT OF CERTIFIED TEACHERS 

FTE Count 

Total Category E 

CATEGORY F: TOTAL FTE COUNT OF ALL TEACHERS 

Please do not include paraprofessionals, such as teacher aides. 

FTE Count 

Total Category F 

Thank you. 

Entry 12 Organization Chart 

Incomplete Hidden from applicant 
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Instructions 

Required of Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE Authorized Charter Schools ONLY 

Upload the 2021-2022 Organization Chart. The organization chart should include position titles and 
reporting relationships. Employee names should not appear on the chart. 

Entry 13 School Calendar 

Completed Aug 1 2022 

Instructions for submitting School Calendar 

Required of ALL Charter Schools 

If the charter school has a tentative calendar based on available information and guidance at the time, 
please submit with the August 1, 2022 submission. Charter schools must upload a final school calendar 
into the portal and may do so at any time but no later than September 15, 2022. 

School calendars must meet the minimum instructional requirements as required of other public schools 
“… unless the school’s charter requires more instructional time than is required under the regulations.” 

Board of Regents-authorized charter schools also are required to submit school calendars that clearly 
indicate the start and end date of the instructional year AND the number of instructional hours and/or 
instructional days for each month. See an example of a calendar showing the requested information. 
Schools are encouraged to use a calendar template and ensure there is a monthly tally of instructional 
days. 

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes 
only. 

EMHCS At a Glance Calendar 2022-2023 

Filename: EMHCS At a Glance Calendar 2022 2023 .pdf Size: 517.2 kB 

Entry 14 Links to Critical Documents on School Website 

Completed Aug 1 2022 

Instructions 

Required of ALL Charter Schools noting that SUNY-authorized charter schools are not required 
to submit item 5: Authorizer-approved DASA policy and NYSED-Approved School Discipline 
Policy 

By law, each charter school is required to maintain certain notices and policies listed on its website. 
Please insert the link from the school’s website for each of the items: 

1. Current Annual Report (i.e., 2021-2022 Annual Report);[1] 
2. Board meeting notices, agendas and documents; 
3. New York State School Report Card; 
4. Authorizer-approved DASA Policy and NYSED-Approved School Discipline Policy (For Regents, 

NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE-Authorized Charter Schools ONLY); 
5. District-wide safety plan, not a building level safety plan (as per the September 2021 Emergency 

Response Plan Memo; 
6. Authorizer-approved FOIL Policy; and 
7. Subject matter list of FOIL records. (Example: See NYSED Subject Matter List) 
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[1] Each charter school is required to make the Annual Report publicly available by August 1 and to post 
on their respective charter school website. Each school should post an updated and complete version to 
include accountability data and financial statements that are not or may not be available until after the 
August deadline (i.e., Repost when financials have been submitted in November.) 

Form for Entry 14 Links to Critical Documents on
School Website 

School Name: Eugenio Maria de Hostos Charter School 

Required of ALL Charter Schools noting that SUNY-authorized charter schools are not required 

to submit item 4: Authorizer-approved DASA policy and NYSED-Approved School Discipline 

Policy 

By law, each charter school is required to maintain certain notices and policies listed on its 

website. Please insert the link from the school’s website for each of the items: 

Link to Documents 

http://www.nysed.gov/charter-schools/charter-
schools-directory 

https://www.emhcharter.org/board-of-trustees 

https://data.nysed.gov/essa.php? 

year=2020&instid=800000050603 

https://www.emhcharter.org/charter-documentation 

https://www.emhcharter.org/ files/ugd/71222c 97f9 

364acbe24692beea4c7a2d34d5f2.pdf 

https://www.emhcharter.org/ files/ugd/71222c 97f9 

364acbe24692beea4c7a2d34d5f2.pdf 

1. Current Annual Report (i.e., 2021-2022 Annual 
Report) 

2. Board meeting notices, agendas and documents 

3. New York State School Report Card 

4. Authorizer-approved DASA Policy and NYSED-
Approved School Discipline Policy (For Regents, 
NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE-Authorized Charter 
Schools ONLY) 

5. District-wide safety plan, not a building level 
safety plan (as per the September 2021 

Emergency Response Plan Memo 

6. Authorizer-approved FOIL Policy 

7. Subject matter list of FOIL records. (Example: 
See NYSED Subject Matter List) 
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Thank you. 

Entry 15 Staff Roster 

Incomplete Hidden from applicant 

INSTRUCTIONS 

Required of Regents and NYCDOE-authorized Charter Schools ONLY 

Please click on the MS Excel Faculty/Staff Roster Template and provide the following information for ANY 
and ALL instructional and non-instructional employees. 

Use of the 2021-2022 Annual Report Faculty/Staff roster template is required. Each of the data 
elements, with the exception of the Notes, are required, and use of the drop-down options, 
when provided, is also required. Reminders: Please use the notes section provided to add any 
additional information as deemed necessary. Failure to adhere to the guidelines and validations in the 
Staff Roster Template will result in a resubmission of a fully corrected roster. 

Please note the roster should include all staff employed any point from July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022, 
including those employed on June 30th. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
(Continued) 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s 
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not 
absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 
generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a 
material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered 
material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence 
the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government 
Auditing Standards, we: 

 Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. 
Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. 

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion 
is expressed. 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

 Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the 
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the School’s ability to continue as a going 
concern for a reasonable period of time. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other 
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal 
control-related matters that we identified during the audit. 

Report on Summarized Comparative Information 
We have previously audited the School’s 2021 financial statements, and we expressed an 
unmodified opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated October 22, 2021.  In 
our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended 
June 30, 2021 is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which 
it has been derived.  

(Continued) 





  
                        

                 

                  

                            

                 

 

  
                          
            
                     
                      

                  

                 

                  

                 

 

EUGENIO MARIA DE HOSTOS CHARTER SCHOOL 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
JUNE 30, 2022 
(With Comparative Totals for 2021) 

2022 2021 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS: 
Cash 
Grants and contracts receivable 
Prepaid expenses 
Investments 

Total current assets 

DESIGNATED CASH 

LAND, BUILDINGS, AND EQUIPMENT, net 

$      

$    

4,217,269 
603,868 
191,890 

2,685,698

7,698,725 

75,000 

4,776,621

12,550,346 

$      

$      

2,609,645 
554,182 
19,714 

 2,055,741 

5,239,282 

75,000 

 4,633,126 

 9,947,408 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES: 
Current portion of long-term debt 
Accounts payable 
Due to Rochester City School District 
Accrued liabilities 
Deferred revenue 

Total current liabilities 

LONG-TERM DEBT, net of current portion 

Total liabilities 

NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS 

$           

$    

75,572 
24,815 

123,450 
1,051,398 
1,433,489

2,708,724 

2,039,238

4,747,962 

7,802,384

12,550,346 

$           

$      

89,072 
109,039 
148,051 
934,101 

 40,555 

1,320,818 

 2,256,641 

3,577,459 

 6,369,949 

 9,947,408 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
1 



  
                        
                  
                        
                                 
                                
                           
                         

             

              
                       

              

                 

             

                  

                 

 

EUGENIO MARIA DE HOSTOS CHARTER SCHOOL 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 
(With Comparative Totals for 2021) 

2022 2021 

REVENUES, GAINS, AND OTHER SUPPORT: 
Public school district -

Resident student enrollment $    13,263,077 $    12,807,158 
Students with disabilities 450,471 393,151 

Federal and state grants 3,518,464 1,898,162 
Federal and state food service 815,182 242,790 
Forgiveness of PPP loan payable - 1,892,420 
Interest 2,131 1,197 
Investment income (loss), net 
Other 

(86,653) 
395,702

23,165 
 83,115 

Total revenues, gains, and other support 18,358,374 17,341,158 

EXPENSES: 
Program -

Regular education 
Special education 

12,521,025 
986,424

11,448,470 
 775,338 

Total program 13,507,449 12,223,808 

Supporting services -
Management and general 3,418,490 3,118,793 

Total expenses 16,925,939 15,342,601 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 1,432,435 1,998,557 

NET ASSETS - beginning of year 6,369,949 4,371,392 

NET ASSETS - end of year $      7,802,384 $       6,369,949 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
2 
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EUGENIO MARIA DE HOSTOS CHARTER SCHOOL 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 
(With Comparative Totals for 2021) 

2022 2021 

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Revenue from school districts $    13,666,253 $    13,287,889 
Grant revenues 5,676,894 1,819,577 
Miscellaneous sources 311,180 107,477 
Payments to charter school personnel for services rendered 
Payments to vendors for goods and services rendered 

(7,109,825) 
(9,168,656)

(7,323,045) 
 (7,084,278) 

Net cash flow from operating activities 3,375,846 807,620 

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 1,500,000 -
Debt issuance costs 
Repayment of long-term debt 

(38,103) 
(1,716,652)

-
 (81,540) 

Net cash flow from financing activities (254,755) (81,540) 

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Purchases of investments 
Purchases of land, buildings, and equipment 

(716,610) 
(796,857)

(23,152) 
 (233,702) 

Net cash flow from investing activities (1,513,467) (256,854) 

CHANGE IN CASH AND DESIGNATED CASH 1,607,624 469,226 

CASH AND DESIGNATED CASH - beginning of year 2,684,645 2,215,419 

CASH AND DESIGNATED CASH - end of year $     4,292,269 $      2,684,645 

RECONCILIATION OF CHANGE IN NET ASSETS TO
  NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

Change in net assets $      1,432,435 $      1,998,557 
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
  net cash flow from operating activities: 

Loss on investments, net 86,653 -
Depreciation and amortizaton 653,362 614,363 
Amortization of debt issuance costs 23,852 20,460 
Gain on forgiveness of PPP loan payable - (1,892,420) 
(Increase) decrease in assets: 

Grants and contracts receivable (49,686) (237,979) 
Accounts receivable - 134,875 
Prepaid expenses (172,176) -

Increase (decrease) in liabilities: 
Accounts payable (84,224) 20,059 
Due to Rochester City School District (24,601) 100,756 
Accrued liabilities 117,297 132,345 
Deferred revenue 1,392,934 (83,396) 

Net cash flow from operating activities $     3,375,846 $         807,620 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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EUGENIO MARIA DE HOSTOS CHARTER SCHOOL 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2022 

1. THE SCHOOL 

Eugenio Maria de Hostos Charter School (the School) is an independent public school 
established under the provisions of the New York State Charter School Act of 1998, enacted 
as Article 56 of the Education Law.  The School’s initial charter was sponsored by Ibero-
American Action League, Inc. (Ibero).  Ibero is a New York not-for-profit corporation with a 
mission to foster the well-being and socio-economic development of the Latino community of 
Rochester, New York and the surrounding area.  

The School is designed to meet the cognitive and affective needs of a specific population of 
urban elementary students who reside in Rochester, New York.  This population includes 
children of Latino descent and others for whom a strong academic program is most 
appropriate in order to prepare them to meet and exceed all New York State educational 
standards.  

In its initial year of operation, the 2000-2001 school year, the School provided educational 
instruction to students in kindergarten through second grade.  In June 2020, the School 
received a renewal of its charter for an additional five years through 2025.  This extension 
provided the School with the authority to increase student levels for its existing grades and to 
provide instruction through grade twelve.  Under the terms of the charter, the School added 
grade twelve in the 2019-2020 school year.  

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Basis of Accounting 
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). 

Financial Reporting 
Net assets without donor restrictions include operating resources that are available for use 
without any donor-imposed restrictions.  Board designated net assets are net assets without 
donor restrictions set aside by the School’s Board of Trustees for use at the Board’s discretion. 

At June 30, 2022 and 2021, all of the School’s net assets were without donor restrictions. 

Revenue Recognition 
Revenue from contracts with students is recognized in the fiscal year in which the academic 
programs are delivered. The School records per pupil tuition revenue on a per student basis at 
the students’ resident district’s allocated rate which is established by New York State (the 
State). The rate is prorated based on the student’s full time equivalent during the academic 
year.  The School recognizes tuition revenue in the period in which it satisfies its performance 
obligation by providing services to its students. 

The School’s performance obligation relative to per pupil tuition is to provide instruction for its 
students over the academic year. These obligations are satisfied over the academic year as 
these services are provided by the School and received by the student. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Revenue Recognition (Continued) 
Payments for per pupil tuition are recognized at the amounts to which the School expects to be 
entitled, and this transaction price is allocated to the service. Each academic year, the 
performance obligation is satisfied as the benefit of the services are consumed. 

Per pupil tuition is charged to the student’s resident district on a bimonthly basis with six 
payments made during the academic year.  The School expects to collect all payments due 
from the students’ resident districts and, therefore, the School has not established an 
allowance for doubtful accounts. 

Cash and Designated Cash
Cash and designated cash include bank demand deposit and money market accounts.  The 
amount in the bank accounts, at times, may exceed federally insured limits.  The School has 
not experienced any losses in these accounts and believes it is not exposed to any significant 
credit risk with respect to cash and designated cash.  

In accordance with New York State Department of Education (NYSED) regulations, the School 
is required to maintain funds to pay for expenses associated with the potential termination of 
the School or non-renewal of the School’s charter.  The School had designated cash totaling 
$75,000 at June 30, 2022 and 2021 to satisfy this requirement.  

Grants and Contracts Receivable 
Grant revenue is recognized as the related costs are incurred.  Grants subject to conditions 
are not recorded as income until those conditions have been met. Amounts received in 
advance of incurring the related costs are reported as deferred revenue.   

The School records an allowance for uncollectible accounts based on historical collection 
experience and a review of specific amounts outstanding.  Accounts are written off against the 
allowance when uncollectibility becomes known.  

 Investments 
Investments are recorded at fair value, based on quoted market prices. 

Investment securities are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, market, economic 
conditions, world affairs, and credit risks.  Due to the level of risk associated with certain 
investment securities, it is possible that changes in their values could occur in the near term 
and such changes could materially affect the net assets of the School. 

 Fair Value Measurement 
GAAP establishes a framework for measuring fair value. Fair value is the price that would be 
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market 
participants at the measurement date. That framework provides a fair value hierarchy that 
prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value.  The hierarchy gives 
the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets and 
liabilities (Level 1) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3).  The three levels of 
the fair value hierarchy are as follows: 

 Level 1 - Valuations are based on quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or 
liabilities that the School has the ability to access.  Valuation adjustments are not applied 
to Level 1 instruments.  Since valuations are based on quoted prices that are readily and 
regularly available in an active market, valuation of these products does not entail a 
significant degree of judgment. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Fair Value Measurement (Continued) 
 Level 2 - Valuations are based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or for which 

all significant inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly. 

 Level 3 - Valuations are based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the 
overall fair value measurement. 

Fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any 
input that is significant to the fair value measurement.  Valuation techniques used need to 
maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. 

The methods described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative 
of net realized value or reflective of future fair values.  Furthermore, while the School believes 
its valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of 
different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial 
instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at the reporting date. 

Land, Buildings, and Equipment 
Land, buildings, and equipment are stated at cost or fair value at the date of donation.  It is the 
School’s policy to capitalize all additions greater than $5,000 with a useful life in excess of one 
year.  Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of 
the related assets, which range from 3 to 39½ years.  Leasehold improvements are amortized 
over the shorter of the assets’ estimated useful lives or the remaining lease term. 

The School assesses its long-lived assets for impairment when events or circumstances 
indicate their carrying amounts may not be recoverable.  This is accomplished by comparing 
the expected undiscounted future cash flows of the long-lived assets with the respective 
carrying amount as of the date of assessment.  If the expected undiscounted future cash flows 
exceed the respective carrying amount as of the date of assessment, the long-lived assets are 
considered not to be impaired. If the expected undiscounted future cash flows are less than the 
carrying value, as impairment loss is recognized and measured as the difference between the 
carrying value and the fair value of the long-lived assets.  No impairment of long-lived assets 
was recognized during the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021. 

Debt Issuance Costs 
Debt issuance costs represent costs incurred to obtain long-term debt.  These costs are 
amortized as interest expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the related debt.  

 Expense Allocations 
The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributable to one or 
more program or supporting functions. Personnel services costs and fringe benefits and payroll 
taxes are directly charged whenever possible and practicable and otherwise are allocated 
based on time and effort.  Depreciation, insurance, repairs and maintenance, and utilities are 
allocated based on square footage occupied.  Expenses not mentioned above are directly 
charged to the appropriate function on a transactional basis. 

 Program Services 
Special education expenses represent the cost of educating students with individualized 
education programs or those receiving special education services in the classroom.  Regular 
education expenses include the costs of all other educational activities. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

 Donated Services 
Volunteers have donated significant amounts of time in support of the School’s activities. 
However, the value of these services is not reflected in the accompanying financial statements, 
as they do not meet the criteria for recognition as set forth under GAAP. 

Income Taxes 
The School is exempt from income taxes as a corporation qualified under Section 501(c)(3) of 
the Internal Revenue Code.  The School has also been classified by the Internal Revenue 
Service as an entity that is not a private foundation.

 Comparative Information 
The financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative information in 
total, but not by functional expense classification.  Such information does not include sufficient 
detail to constitute a presentation in accordance with GAAP. Accordingly, such information 
should be read in conjunction with the School’s financial statements as of and for the year 
ended June 30, 2021, from which the summarized information was derived. 

Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in accordance with GAAP requires management to 
make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements 
and accompanying notes.  Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

3. LIQUIDITY 

The School had financial assets available to meet cash needs for general expenditures one 
year from the statement of financial position date as follows at June 30: 

 2022 2021 

Cash $ 4,217,269 $ 2,609,645 
Grants and contract receivables 603,868 554,182 
Investments  2,685,698  2,055,741 

7,506,835 5,219,568 
Less: Board designated net assets (1,500,000)  (1,500,000) 

$ 6,006,835 $ 3,719,568

The School is substantially supported by student enrollment revenue and federal and state 
grants that are without contractual or donor restrictions.  As part of the School’s liquidity 
management, it structures its financial assets to be available as its general expenditures, 
liabilities, and other obligations come due.  Amounts not available for expenditure include 
amounts set aside for long-term purposes as designated by the Board of Trustees. 

The School maintains cash and investments that are readily available for general 
expenditures.  Additionally, the School’s ability to meet its cash needs is further dependent, in 
part, on timely collection of its accounts receivable and grants and contracts receivable.  The 
School’s accounts receivable and grants and contracts receivable are due primarily from 
government funders, such as New York State and various New York central school districts. 
The School employs procedures specifically designed to collect from these payers as quickly 
as possible.  In the event of unanticipated liquidity needs, the School maintains a line of credit 
in the amount of $200,000 that it could utilize. 
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4. NET ASSETS 

The School’s Board of Trustees has designated certain net assets without donor restrictions 
for the following purposes at June 30: 

 2022 2021 

Campus development $ 1,000,000 $ 1,000,000 
Renewal transformation 500,000  500,000 

 $ 1 500 000 $ 1 500 000 

5. CONCENTRATIONS 

The School’s primary source of funding is obtained from the New York State Department of 
Education and is reported as public school district revenue in the accompanying statements of 
activities and change in net assets.  This funding is received on a per pupil basis and was 
approximately 76% of the School’s total revenue for both of the years ended June 30, 2022 
and 2021. 

6. CASH AND DESIGNATED CASH 

Cash and designated cash, as reported in the statements of cash flows, consisted of the 
following at June 30:

 2022 2021 

Cash  $ 4,217,269 $ 2,609,645 
Designated cash 75,000  75,000 

 $ 4 292 269 $ 2 684 645 

7. INVESTMENTS 

The School’s investments consisted of the following at June 30: 

 2022 2021 

Cash $ 2,215,740 $ 532,696 
Fixed income mutual funds 469,958  1,523,045 

 $ 2 685 698 $ 2 055 741 

The School’s fixed income mutual funds were measured at fair value on a recurring basis 
using Level 1 inputs at June 30, 2022 and 2021. 
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8. LAND, BUILDINGS, AND EQUIPMENT 

Land, buildings, and equipment consisted of the following at June 30:

 2022 2021 

Land $ 237,000 $ 237,000 
Buildings and improvements 5,394,305 4,597,447 
Leasehold improvements 2,178,160 2,178,160 
Computers  287,409  287,409 
Equipment 206,685  206,685 

 8,303,559  7,506,701 
Less:  Accumulated depreciation and amortization  (3,526,938)  (2,873,575)

 $ 4 776 621 $ 4 633 126 

Depreciation expense was $653,358 and $614,363 for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 
2021, respectively. 

9. LINE OF CREDIT 

The School has line of credit agreement with a bank that provides for borrowings up to 
$200,000 that is renewable on an annual basis. Amounts borrowed bear interest at the prime 
rate plus 1.5% (4.75% at June 30, 2022) and are collateralized by a general lien on 
substantially all of the School’s assets. There were no amounts outstanding at June 30, 2022 
and 2021.  

10. LONG-TERM DEBT 

 Composition 
Long-term debt consisted of the following at June 30: 

2022 2021 

Note payable to a bank requiring monthly payments of 
$9,395, including interest at 4.32%, through September 
2031, collateralized by the related building. $ 1,464,068 $  -

Note payable to a bank requiring monthly payments of 
$4,858, including interest at 4.71%, through 2029, 
collateralized by the related building.  688,324  713,106 

Mortgage payable to a bank repaid during the year ended 
June 30, 2022.  -  420,646 

Mortgage payable to a corporation repaid during the year 
ended June 30, 2022.  -  1,235,292 

2,152,392 2,369,044 
 Less:  Current portion  (75,572) (89,072) 
Less:  Unamortized debt issuance costs (37,582)  (23,331)

 $ 2 039 238 $ 2 256 641 
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10. LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

Principal Repayments 
Principal repayments under the terms of these agreements are as follows for the years ending 
June 30: 

2023 $ 75,572 
2024 78,802 
2025 82,689 
2026 86,503 
2027 90,492 
Thereafter 1,738,334 

 $ 2 152 392 

 Interest 
Interest expense incurred and paid under the terms of these agreements were $107,560 and 
$134,588 during the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively, and is included in 
other expenses in the accompanying financial statements.  Amortization of debt issuance costs 
were $23,852 and $20,460 during the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021 respectively, and 
are also included in other expenses in the accompanying financial statements. 

Debt Issuance Costs 
Estimated future amortization expense of the debt issuance costs is as follows for the years 
ending June 30: 

2023 $ 10,118
2024  10,118 
2025  8,453 
2026  7,620 
2027  1,273 

 $ 37,582 

11. PAYCHECK PROTECTION PROGRAM LOAN PAYABLE 

In April 2020, the School entered into a Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) loan agreement 
with a bank under which the School received $1,892,420.  This arrangement included 
provisions whereby the loan balance would be fully or partially forgiven based on the School’s 
use of the funds, maintenance of its personnel complement, and compliance with certain 
reporting elements to the bank in accordance with the requirements of the PPP. 

During the year ended June 30, 2021, the School received forgiveness of this loan, as 
acknowledged by the U.S. Small Business Administration and recognized $1,892,420 as 
forgiveness of PPP loan payable in the accompanying statement of activities and change in 
net assets. 

11 



 

 

 
 

  
 

  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 

   
  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

12. RETIREMENT PLANS 

Retirement Savings Plan
The School sponsors a tax-sheltered annuity 403(b) retirement plan (the Plan) for all salaried, 
full-time employees who are not participants in the New York State Teachers’ Retirement 
System (TRS).  These employees are eligible to participate upon hiring and are immediately 
vested in the School’s contributions. The School makes contributions of 4.5% of the 
employees’ annual salaries.  The School recognized expense for contributions to the Plan of 
$75,468 and $103,096 during the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively.  

New York State Teachers’ Retirement System 
The School participates in the TRS, a cost sharing multiple employer, defined benefit pension 
plan.  TRS offers a wide range of plans and benefits which are related to years of service and 
final average salary, vesting of retirement benefits, death, and disability.  TRS is administered 
by the New York State Teachers’ Retirement Board and provides retirement, disability, 
withdrawal, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries as authorized by the 
Education Law and the Retirement and Social Security Law of the State of New York.  TRS 
issues a publicly available financial report that contains financial statements and required 
supplementary information for the System. 

TRS requires employee contributions of 3% of their annual salary for the first 10 years of 
service for those employees who joined the plan between July 1976 and December 2009. 
Participants hired between January 1, 2010 and March 31, 2012 are required to contribute 
3.5% of their annual salary, and participants hired after April 1, 2012 are required to contribute 
between 3% and 6% of the annual salary, depending on their reportable salary.  Participants 
hired after January 1, 2010 are required to contribute throughout the active membership in 
TRS.   No employee contribution is required for those hired prior to July 1976.  Pursuant to 
Article 11 of the Education Law, an actuarially determined contribution rate is established 
annually by the New York State Teachers’ Retirement Board.  The rate for the years ended 
June 30, 2022 and 2021 was 9.80% and 9.53% of the annual covered payroll, respectively. 
The School’s required contributions were $650,935 and $624,741 for the years ended June 30, 
2022 and 2021, respectively. 

13. AFFILIATE TRANSACTIONS 

The School enters into annual agreements with Ibero in which Ibero provides family service 
assistance services as a component of a grant agreement between the School and New York 
State.  The School paid recognized expense of approximately $100,000 and $155,000 to Ibero 
for these services during the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively.  At June 30, 
2022 and 2021, the School had amounts due to Ibero of $6,028 and $16,666, respectively, 
related to these services. 
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14.  COMMITMENTS 

In June 2019, the School entered into a non-cancellable lease agreement in Rochester, New 
York to accommodate the School’s grades 9 through 12.  This lease was effective July 2019 
and expires in June 2024. The School has the option to renew the lease for up to three 
additional terms of five years each. Future minimum lease payments under the terms of this 
agreement are as follows for the years ending June 30: 

2023 $ 249,492 
2024 286,584

 $ 566 076 

Total rent expense under this agreement for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021 was 
approximately $362,000 and $241,000, respectively. 

15. COVID-19 

Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief Fund 
The Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief Fund (ESSER) was established and 
funded by a number of federal stimulus legislations.  ESSER grants were awarded to help 
schools safely reopen and to sustain their safe operations as the schools addressed the 
COVID-19 impact on their students. 

During the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, the School received funds totaling 
approximately $1,420,000 and $403,000, respectively, which has been recorded as a 
component of federal and state grants on the accompanying statement of activities and 
change in net assets. 

16.  SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Subsequent events have been evaluated through March 28, 2023, which is the date the 
financial statements were available to be issued. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH  
MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE 
REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE 
(Continued) 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the 
compliance requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an 
opinion on the School’s compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 
assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards, and the 
Uniform Guidance will always detect material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not detecting 
material noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than for that resulting from error, as fraud may 
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal 
control. Noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to above is considered material if 
there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgment 
made by a reasonable user of the report on compliance about the School’s compliance with the 
requirements of each major federal program as a whole. 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government 
Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance, we: 

 Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

 Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and 
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include 
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the School’s compliance with the compliance 
requirements referred to above and performing such other procedures as we considered 
necessary in the circumstances. 

 Obtain an understanding of the School’s internal control over compliance relevant to the 
audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and to 
test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, 
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal 
control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other 
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material 
weaknesses in internal control over compliance that we identified during the audit. 

17 





 

             

                 

             

          

             

               

               

                 

          

             

             
             

             

             

               

             

             

             

 

EUGENIO MARIA DE HOSTOS CHARTER SCHOOL 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

Federal Grantor/Pass Through Grantor/Program Title 

U.S. Department of Education: 

Passed through New York State Department of Education - 
Twenty-First Century Community Learning Centers 

Education Stabilization Fund -
COVID-19 - Elementary and Secondary School 

Emergency Relief (ESSER) Fund 

COVID-19 - Elementary and Secondary School 
Emergency Relief (ESSER) Fund 

COVID-19 - Elementary and Secondary School 
Emergency Relief (ESSER) Fund 

Total Education Stabilization Fund 

Title I Grants to Local Education Agencies (LEA) 

Supporting Effective Instruction State Grant Title II 

Student Support and Academic Enrichment Grant Title IV 

English Language Acquisition State Grants Title III 

Total U.S. Department of Education 

U.S. Department of Agriculture: 

Passed through New York State Department of Education - 
Child Nutrition Cluster: 

School Breakfast Program 

National School Lunch Program 
National School Lunch Program 

Total National School Lunch Program 

Total Child Nutrition Cluster 

Passed through New York State Department of Health -
Child and Adult Care Food Program (CACFP) 

Total U.S. Department of Agriculture 

Federal Communications Commission: 

COVID-19 - Emergency Connectivity Fund Program 

Total Federal Communications Commission 

Contract 
Numbers 

0187-22-7035 

5880-21-4055 

5218-21-4055 

5891-21-4055 

0021-22-4055 

0147-21-4055 

0204-21-4055 

0293-21-4055 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

Assistance 
Listing 

Number 

84.287 

84.425U 

84.425W 

84.425D 

84.010 

84.367 

84.424 

84.365 

10.553 

10.555 
10.555 

10.558 

32.009 

$          

$       

Total 

791,974 

849,988 

4,050 

565,714 

1,419,752 

510,130 

59,544 

32,326 

9,952 

2,823,678 

210,776 

432,654 
136,429 

569,083 

779,859 

35,625 

815,484 

346,000 

346,000 

3,985,162 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule. 
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EUGENIO MARIA DE HOSTOS CHARTER SCHOOL 

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

1. GENERAL 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (the Schedule) presents the 
activity of all federal award programs of Eugenio Maria de Hostos Charter School (the 
School) for the year ended June 30, 2022. The information in this Schedule is presented in 
accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, 
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal 
Awards (Uniform Guidance).  Because the Schedule presents only a selected portion of the 
operations of the School, it is not intended to, and does not, present the financial position, 
activity, and change in net assets of the School. 

2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such 
expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, 
wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement. 

3. INDIRECT COST RATE 

The School has elected not to use the 10% de minimis indirect cost rate as allowed under the 
Uniform Guidance. 

20 



 

 

  
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 

EUGENIO MARIA DE HOSTOS CHARTER SCHOOL 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

A. SUMMARY OF AUDITOR’S RESULTS 

1. The Independent Auditor’s Report expresses an unmodified opinion on whether the 
financial statements of Eugenio Maria de Hostos Charter School (the School) are 
presented in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. 

2. One material weakness in internal control related to the audit of the School’s financial 
statements are reported in the Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over 
Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial 
Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards. 

3. No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of the School, which 
would be required to be reported in accordance with Government Auditing Standards, were 
disclosed during the audit. 

4. No significant deficiencies or material weaknesses related to the audit of the major federal 
award programs are reported in the Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance For Each 
Major Federal Program and on Internal Control Over Compliance Required by the Uniform 
Guidance. 

5. The Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance for Each Major Program expresses an 
unmodified opinion. 

6. There were no audit findings required to be reported in accordance with Section 
200.516(a) of the Uniform Guidance. 

7. The programs tested as major programs were: 

U.S. Department of Education: 
 ALN 84.425D  Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief  

(ESSER) Fund 
 ALN 84.425U  Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief  

(ARP ESSER) Fund 
 ALN 84.425W  Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief  

(ARP ESSER) Fund 

8. The threshold for distinguishing between Types A and B programs was $750,000. 

9. The School was determined to be a low-risk auditee. 
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EUGENIO MARIA DE HOSTOS CHARTER SCHOOL 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (Continued) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

B. FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT 

Finding 2022-001 

Condition 
As part of the June 30, 2022 audit process, there were a significant number of general ledger 
accounts that were not reconciled until months after the end of the fiscal year.  

Criteria 
The School’s financial statements, including interim internal financial reporting, should be 
prepared on a timely basis. 

Cause 
The School experienced turnover in its CFO position. 

Effect 
The lack of timely financial reporting does not provide the Board of Trustees and management 
with the requisite information to properly govern and manage the School. 

Recommendation 
We recommend the School reengage its previous consultants to assist the School’s Finance 
Manager with the monthly general ledger closing process. 

Views of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Actions 
Management agrees with this recommendation and has reengaged the previous consultants to 
assist in the monthly general ledger closing process. 

C. FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAM

 None. 

D. SCHEDULE OF THE STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS, QUESTIONED COSTS, 
AND RECOMMENDATIONS

 None. 
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FIRE ALARM INSPECTION REPORT 

May 2022 Inspection 

PREPARED FOR 

Miguel Martinez 
Head Custodian 

De Hostos Charter School 
Rochester, NY 14621 

(585) 709-3652 

07/27/2022 

SimplexGrinnell 



   

   

 

 

 

      

     

    

 

SimplexGrinnell 
FIRE ALARM INSPECTION REPORT 

SITE: De Hostos Charter School 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Test Summary 1 

Monitoring/Jurisdictional Agencies 2 

Test Results - Control Panel/Central Processing Unit 3 

Test Results - Alarm Initiating Devices 5 

Test Results - Alarm Indicating Devices 10 

Inspection Deficiencies Summary 13 

Inspection Deficiencies 14 



    

 

  
 

           
     

       
           

       

     
                           
               
             

     
                   
          

       

      

SimplexGrinnell 
FIRE ALARM INSPECTION REPORT PAGE 1 

Miguel Martinez 
Head Custodian 
De Hostos Charter School 
Rochester, NY 14621 

Thank you for choosing SimplexGrinnell as the provider of your Fire Alarm Inspection services, 
which were completed on July 27, 2022. 

1.)Tested and inspected the Fire Alarm Control Panel. 
a. Batteries in fire panel fail. Two 12v 35ah batteries needed. 

2.)Tested signal transmission to monitoring company, signals received. 

3.)Tested and inspected all accessible Initiating Devices. 
a.)Old Duct Detector found in Fan Room, Located directly above new replacement device. Old device 
is no longer connected to fire panel and should be removed. 

b.)Smoke Detector M1-96 needs a label change. Current description reads storage 109i, but it is 
actually in storage room 102. 

c.)Smoke Detector M1-129 should have a label change. Current description says "East Kitchen" this 
room is now the Nurses office and should reflect that. 

4.)The Notification Appliance-Indicating Devices were tested and operational. 

5.)Fire Alarm Control Panel returned to normal upon departure. 



    

   

 

 

 
 

 
 
 

SimplexGrinnell 
FIRE ALARM INSPECTION REPORT PAGE 2 

SITE: De Hostos Charter School 

Monitoring Agency: Action Security 

Central Station 

Authority Having Jurisdiction: City of Rochester 

Inspection Service: SimplexGrinnell 
90 Goodway Drive 
Rochester, NY 14623 
Phone: (585) 475-1710 

License No.: 12000327945 

Service Mgr: Mark Dalberth 
Inspector: Nick Andolina 
Inspector: Kris Rittenhouse 



    

   

   

  
   

              

 

 

   

 

SimplexGrinnell 
FIRE ALARM INSPECTION REPORT PAGE 3 

SITE: De Hostos Charter School 

CONTROL PANEL/CENTRAL PROCESSING UNIT 

SimplexGrinnell 
Serial # 
Building: De Hostos School Floor: B Area: Basement FACP Room 

Test Performed Result Value Notes 

Voltage w/ Charger Passed 
Voltage w/o Charger Passed 
Battery % of Charge Failed Failed Load Test 
Battery Age Check Passed 
Control Function(s) Passed 



    

   

   

  
   

               

 

 
 

SimplexGrinnell 
FIRE ALARM INSPECTION REPORT PAGE 4 

SITE: De Hostos Charter School 

CONTROL PANEL/CENTRAL PROCESSING UNIT 

Honeywell IPGSM-4G 
Serial # 
Building: De Hostos School Floor: B Area: Fan Rm behind Custodial office 

Test Performed Result Value Notes 

Trouble Passed 
Battery Voltage Passed 
Supply Voltage Passed 
Alarm Received Passed 
Operational Test Passed 
Battery Age Passed 322.0 



    

   

 

 

  
     

 
        
             

     
 

   
 

     
     
     

    
     
      

     
     

    
     

    
     
     
     

    
     
     
     
     

    
    
    
    

SimplexGrinnell 
FIRE ALARM INSPECTION REPORT PAGE 5 

SITE: De Hostos Charter School 

ALARM INITIATING DEVICES 

SUMMARY TEST RESULTS 

Dev. 
Type Description Total 

Number 
Tested 

Number 
Failed 

Number 
Not Tested 

CO 
DSD 
HD 
PSD 
PSDA 

Carbon Monoxide Detector 
Duct Smoke Detector 
Heat Detector 
Photo Smoke Detector 
Pull Station-Double Action 

4 
2 

12 
101 
18 

4 
2 

12 
93 
18 

0 
1 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
8 
0 

DETAIL TEST RESULTS 

Dev 
Type Building Floor Area 

Cust 
Zone 

Cust 
Dev# 

Address/ 
Zone No. 

Service 
Performed 

Test 
Result 

PSD De Hostos School 
PSD De Hostos School 
PSD De Hostos School 
PSDA De Hostos School 
PSD De Hostos School 
PSD De Hostos School 
PSDA De Hostos School 
PSD De Hostos School 
PSDA De Hostos School 
PSD De Hostos School 
CO  De Hostos School 
PSD De Hostos School 
HD De Hostos School 
HD De Hostos School 
CO  De Hostos School 
HD De Hostos School 
HD De Hostos School 
HD De Hostos School 
HD De Hostos School 
PSDA De Hostos School 
PSD De Hostos School 
PSD De Hostos School 
PSD De Hostos School 

B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 
B 

Basement FACP Room 
Basement Service Room 
Basement Storage Room 
Basement North Exit 
Basement Elev Lobby 
Outside Elev Mech Rm 
Outside Elev Mech Rm 
Basement Common Area 
Basement South Exit 
Basement Office Area 
Basement Boiler Room 
Basement Boiler Room 
Basement Fan Room 
Basement Fan Room 
Basement Boiler Room 
Basement Boiler Room 
Basement Boiler Room 
Basement Boiler Room 
Basement Boiler Room 
Basement Boiler Room 
Basement Hallway 
Basement Hallway 
Basement Hallway 

M1 
M1 
M1 
M1 
M1 
M1 
M1 
M1 
M1 
M1 
M1 
M1 
M1 
M1 
M1 
M1 
M1 
M1 
M1 
M1 
M1 
M1 
M1 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
11 
12 
13 
14 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 

Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 



    

   

 

   
 

    
    

   
   
   

  
   
   
   

  
   
   
   
   
   
   
     
    
    

   
    
    
    
      

  
      

  
      

  
    

    
    
     

  

SimplexGrinnell 
FIRE ALARM INSPECTION REPORT PAGE 6 

SITE: De Hostos Charter School 

ALARM INITIATING DEVICES 

DETAIL TEST RESULTS 

Dev Cust Cust Address/ Service Test 
Type Building Floor Area Zone Dev# Zone No. Performed Result 

PSD De Hostos School B Basement Hallway M1 26 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School B Basement Hallway M1 27 Tested Passed 
PSDA De Hostos School 1 Kitchen Exit M1 28 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 West Hallway M1 29 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 West Hallway M1 30 Tested Passed 
PSDA De Hostos School 1 West Hallway M1 31 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 West Hallway M1 32 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 West Hallway M1 33 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 West Hallway M1 34 Tested Passed 
PSDA De Hostos School 1 West Hallway M1 35 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 West Hallway M1 36 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 West Hallway M1 37 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 West Hallway M1 38 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 West Hallway M1 39 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 West Hallway M1 40 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 West Hallway M1 41 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 Copy Rm 120-D M1 42 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 Office 120 M1 43 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 Office 120 M1 44 Tested Passed 
PSDA De Hostos School 1 Main Entrance M1 45 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 Main Entrance M1 47 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 Hall By Gym M1 48 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 Hall By Gym M1 49 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 Gym West M1 50 Not Tested 

Visual Check only, Caged Devic 
PSD De Hostos School 1 Gym West M1 51 Not Tested 

Visual Check only, Caged Devic 
PSD De Hostos School 1 Gym West M1 52 Not Tested 

Visual Check only, Caged Devic 
PSDA De Hostos School 1 Gym Sw Exit M1 53 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 Gym Stage M1 54 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 Gym Stage M1 55 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 Gym Center M1 56 Not Tested 

Visual Check only, Caged Devic 



    

   

 

   
 

    
      

  
      

  
    
      

  
    
  

   
   

   
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
      

   
    
    
    
    
    

   

SimplexGrinnell 
FIRE ALARM INSPECTION REPORT PAGE 7 

SITE: De Hostos Charter School 

ALARM INITIATING DEVICES 

DETAIL TEST RESULTS 

Dev Cust Cust Address/ Service Test 
Type Building Floor Area Zone Dev# Zone No. Performed Result 

PSD De Hostos School 1 Gym Center M1 57 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 Gym N Center M1 58 Not Tested 

Visual Check only, Caged Devic 
PSD De Hostos School 1 Gym East M1 59 Not Tested 

Visual Check only, Caged Devic 
PSD De Hostos School 1 Gym East M1 60 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 Gym East M1 61 Not Tested 

Visual Check only, Caged Devic 
PSDA De Hostos School 1 Gym Se Exit M1 62 Tested Passed 
CO  De Hostos School 1 Kitchen M1 63 Tested Passed 
HD De Hostos School 1 Kitchen M1 63 Tested Passed 
HD De Hostos School 1 Kitchen M1 64 Tested Passed 
CO  De Hostos School 1 Lunch Rm 107 M1 65 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 Lunch Rm 107 M1 65 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 Lunch Rm 107 M1 66 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 Lunch Rm 107 M1 67 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 Lunch Rm 107 M1 68 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 Lunch Rm 107 M1 69 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 Lunch Rm 107 M1 70 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 Lunch Rm 107 M1 71 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 Lunch Rm 107 M1 72 Tested Passed 
HD De Hostos School 1 Gym Storage M1 73 Tested Passed 
HD De Hostos School 1 Gym Storage M1 74 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 Lunch Rm 107 M1 75 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 Lunch Rm 107 M1 76 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 Hall By 107 M1 77 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School Shf Elevator Shaft M1 78 Not Tested 

Access could not be gained 
PSD De Hostos School 1 Hall By Gym M1 79 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 Hall By 107 M1 80 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 East Hallway M1 81 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 Library 107a M1 82 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 Lunch Rm 107c M1 83 Tested Passed 
PSDA De Hostos School 1 Lunch Rm 107c M1 84 Tested Passed 



    

   

 

   
 

    
    
    
    
    
    
    

   
    
    
    

 
    
    
    

    
    
   
    
   
   

    
    
   
    
   
   

   
    
   
    
    

   
    

SimplexGrinnell 
FIRE ALARM INSPECTION REPORT PAGE 8 

SITE: De Hostos Charter School 

ALARM INITIATING DEVICES 

DETAIL TEST RESULTS 

Dev Cust Cust Address/ Service Test 
Type Building Floor Area Zone Dev# Zone No. Performed Result 

PSD De Hostos School 1 Lunch Rm 107c M1 85 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 Lunch Rm 107c M1 86 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 Lunch Rm 107c M1 87 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 Lunch Rm 107c M1 88 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 Lunch Rm 107c M1 89 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 Lunch Rm 107c M1 90 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 Library 107a M1 91 Tested Passed 
PSDA De Hostos School 1 East Exit M1 92 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 East Hallway M1 93 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 East Hallway M1 95 Tested Passed 
HD De Hostos School 1 Storage 102 M1 96 Tested Passed 

Label Change Required 
PSD De Hostos School 1 East Hallway M1 97 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 East Hallway M1 98 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 East Hallway M1 99 Tested Passed 
PSDA De Hostos School 1 Ne Hall Exit M1 100 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 1 East Hallway M1 101 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 2 West Hallway M1 104 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 2 Elev Lobby M1 105 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 2 West Hallway M1 106 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 2 West Hallway M1 107 Tested Passed 
PSDA De Hostos School 2 Sw Hall Exit M1 108 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 2 Sw Stairwell M1 109 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 2 West Hallway M1 110 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 2 West Rm 224 M1 111 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 2 West Hallway M1 112 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 2 West Hallway M1 113 Tested Passed 
PSDA De Hostos School 2 Nw Hall Exit M1 114 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 2 Nw Stairwell M1 115 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 2 West Hallway M1 116 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 2 Center Hall M1 117 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 2 Center Hall M1 118 Tested Passed 
PSDA De Hostos School 2 Center Hall M1 119 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 2 Center Hall M1 120 Tested Passed 



    

   

 

   
 

     
    
     
    
    
    
    
    
   

 
    
    
    

   
    
     
    
    

   
    

    
     

  

SimplexGrinnell 
FIRE ALARM INSPECTION REPORT PAGE 9 

SITE: De Hostos Charter School 

ALARM INITIATING DEVICES 

DETAIL TEST RESULTS 

Dev Cust Cust Address/ Service Test 
Type Building Floor Area Zone Dev# Zone No. Performed Result 

PSD De Hostos School 2 By Rm 201 M1 121 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 2 Rm 225 M1 122 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 2 By Rm 213 M1 123 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 2 Rm 213b M1 124 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 2 Center Hall M1 125 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 2 East Hallway M1 126 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 2 East Hallway M1 127 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 2 East Hallway M1 128 Tested Passed 
HD De Hostos School 2 Nurses Office M1 129 Tested Passed 

Label Change Required 
PSD De Hostos School 2 East Hallway M1 130 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 2 East Hallway M1 131 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 2 East Hallway M1 132 Tested Passed 
PSDA De Hostos School 2 Se Exit M1 133 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 2 Se Stairwell M1 134 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 2 East Rm 203 M1 135 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 2 East Hallway M1 136 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 2 East Hallway M1 137 Tested Passed 
PSDA De Hostos School 2 Ne Exit M1 138 Tested Passed 
PSD De Hostos School 2 Ne Stairwell M1 139 Tested Passed 
DSD De Hostos School B Fan Rm Duct Det M1 142 Tested Passed 
DSD De Hostos School B Old Device - Fan Rm Tested Failed 

Not Wired into System 



    

   

  

 

  
     

  
              

       
     

   
 

    
    
   
   
     
     
   
   
  
   
    
   
   
  
   
   
   
    
   
   
   
   
     

SimplexGrinnell 
FIRE ALARM INSPECTION REPORT 

SITE: De Hostos Charter School 

ALARM INDICATING DEVICES 

SUMMARY TEST RESULTS 

Dev. Number 
Type Description Total Tested 

A/V Audio/Visual Signal Device 49 49 
ANNC Annunciator 1 1 
RANN Remote Annunciator 1 1 
VSIG Visual Only Signal 31 31 

DETAIL TEST RESULTS 

Dev Cust Cust 
Type Building Floor Area Zone Dev# 

ANNC De Hostos School 1 Main Entrance #46 
RANN De Hostos School B Fan Rm Duct Det M1 142 
VSIG De Hostos School ZN1 Bathroom 
VSIG De Hostos School ZN1 Bathroom 
A/V De Hostos School ZN1 Boiler Rm Co Alert 
A/V De Hostos School ZN1 Boiler Rm Hall Co 
A/V De Hostos School ZN1 Boiler Room 
A/V De Hostos School ZN1 Boiler Room 
A/V De Hostos School ZN1 Crawl Space 
A/V De Hostos School ZN1 Electric Room 
A/V De Hostos School ZN1 Elevator Mech Room 
A/V De Hostos School ZN1 Fan Room 
A/V De Hostos School ZN1 Fan Room 
A/V De Hostos School ZN1 Hallway 
A/V De Hostos School ZN1 North Exit 
A/V De Hostos School ZN1 Office Area 
A/V De Hostos School ZN1 Office Area 
VSIG De Hostos School ZN1 Office Bathroom 
A/V De Hostos School ZN1 South Exit 
A/V De Hostos School ZN2 East Exit 
A/V De Hostos School ZN2 East Hall 
A/V De Hostos School ZN2 East Hall 
VSIG De Hostos School ZN2 Girls Room East 

PAGE 10 

Number 
Failed 

Number 
Not Tested 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

Address/ 
Zone No. 

Service 
Performed 

Test 
Result 

Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 

Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 



    

   

  

   
 

   
    
    
     
    
    
    
   
   
     
  
  
   
   
    
    
   
     
  
   
   
    
     
   
    
    
   
  
     
    
    
    
  
  

SimplexGrinnell 
FIRE ALARM INSPECTION REPORT PAGE 11 

SITE: De Hostos Charter School 

ALARM INDICATING DEVICES 

Dev 
Type 

A/V 
VSIG 
A/V 
VSIG 
A/V 
VSIG 
VSIG 
A/V 
A/V 
VSIG 
A/V 
A/V 
VSIG 
VSIG 
VSIG 
VSIG 
A/V 
VSIG 
A/V 
A/V 
A/V 
A/V 
VSIG 
A/V 
VSIG 
A/V 
VSIG 
A/V 
VSIG 
VSIG 
VSIG 
VSIG 
A/V 
A/V 

Building 

De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 

Floor 

DETAIL TEST RESULTS 

Cust 
Area Zone 

ZN2 Library 107a 
ZN2 Library 107a 
ZN2 Lunch Room 107c 
ZN2 Lunch Room 107c 
ZN2 North East Exit 
ZN2 Rm 109h 
ZN3 Boys Rm East 
ZN3 Center Hall 
ZN3 Center Hall 
ZN3 Girls Room West 
ZN3 Gym 
ZN3 Gym 
ZN3 Gym 
ZN3 Gym 
ZN3 Gym Stage 
ZN3 Gym Stage 
ZN3 Health Office 
ZN3 Health Office Bath 
ZN3 Kitchen 
ZN3 Kitchen Amber 
ZN3 Lunch Rm Amber 
ZN3 Lunch Room 107 
ZN3 Lunch Room 107 
ZN3 Main Entrance 
ZN3 Main Office 
ZN3 Main Office Amber 
ZN3 Princpal Bathroom 
ZN3 West Hall 
ZN4 Boys Room West 
ZN4 Rm 112 Bathroom 
ZN4 Rm 113 Bathroom 
ZN4 Rm 114 Bathroom 
ZN4 West Hall 
ZN4 West Hall 

Cust 
Dev# 

Address/ 
Zone No. 

Service 
Performed 

Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 

Test 
Result 

Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 



    

   

  

   
 

  
   
    
     
     
  
  
     
   
    
    
     
    
  
    
   
   
   
    
    
   
     
  
   
  

SimplexGrinnell 
FIRE ALARM INSPECTION REPORT PAGE 12 

SITE: De Hostos Charter School 

ALARM INDICATING DEVICES 

Dev 
Type 

A/V 
A/V 
VSIG 
VSIG 
VSIG 
A/V 
A/V 
VSIG 
A/V 
A/V 
A/V 
VSIG 
VSIG 
A/V 
VSIG 
A/V 
A/V 
A/V 
VSIG 
VSIG 
A/V 
VSIG 
A/V 
A/V 
A/V 

Building 

De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 
De Hostos School 

Floor 

DETAIL TEST RESULTS 

Cust 
Area Zone 

ZN4 West Hall 
ZN5 East Hall 
ZN5 East Kitchen 
ZN5 East Kitchen Bathrm 
ZN5 Girls Room East 
ZN5 Northeast Exit 
ZN5 Southeast Exit 
ZN6 Boys Room East 
ZN6 Center Hall 
ZN6 Center Hall East 
ZN6 Center Hall West 
ZN6 Girls Room West 
ZN6 Rm 201a 
ZN6 Rom 213b 
ZN6 Room 201c 
ZN6 Room 202 
ZN6 Room 213 
ZN6 Room 225 
ZN6 Room 225 
ZN6 Room 227 
ZN6 Room 228 
ZN7 Boys Room West 
ZN7 Northwest Exit 
ZN7 Southwest Exit 
ZN7 West Hall 

Cust 
Dev# 

Address/ 
Zone No. 

Service 
Performed 

Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 
Tested 

Test 
Result 

Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 
Passed 



    

   

  

        

        

     

       

        
             

   
  

_____________ ________ 

SimplexGrinnell 
FIRE ALARM INSPECTION REPORT PAGE 13 

SITE: De Hostos Charter School 

INSPECTION DEFICIENCIES SUMMARY 

THE FOLLOWING DEFICIENCIES WERE NOTED DURING THIS INSPECTION 

I. Deficiencies Covered by Your Service Agreement - Corrected by Inspection Team 

None 

II. Deficiencies Covered by Your Service Agreement - Service Call Required 

None 

III. Deficiencies Not Covered by Your Service Agreement 

None 

IV. Deficiencies Identified During This Inspection That 

1 Control Panel-Multiplex Failed 
1 Duct Smoke Detector Failed 

Customer Acknowledges responsibility for 
deficiencies listed above 

Are The Customer's Responsibility 

Customer Date 



    

   

        

   
 

        

   
 

     

   
 

      

   
 

    
 

     
  

SimplexGrinnell 
FIRE ALARM INSPECTION REPORT PAGE 14 

SITE: De Hostos Charter School 

INSPECTION DEFICIENCIES 

I. Deficiencies Covered by Your Service Agreement - Corrected by Inspection Team 

Dev Cust Cust Address/ Service Test 
Type Building Floor Area Zone Dev# Zone No. Performed Result 

None 

II. Deficiencies Covered by Your Service Agreement - Service Call Required 

Dev Cust Cust Address/ Service Test 
Type Building Floor Area Zone Dev# Zone No. Performed Result 

None 

III. Deficiencies Not Covered by Your Service Agreement 

Dev Cust Cust Address/ Service Test 
Type Building Floor Area Zone Dev# Zone No. Performed Result 

None 

IV. Deficiencies Identified During This Inspection That Are The Customer's Responsibility 

Dev Cust Cust Address/ Service Test 
Type Building Floor Area Zone Dev# Zone No. Performed Result 

CPMX De Hostos School B Basement FACP Room Tested Failed 
Failed Load Test 

DSD De Hostos School B Old Device - Fan Rm Tested Failed 
Not Wired into System 



    

   

 

 

        

      

  

 

SimplexGrinnell 
FIRE ALARM INSPECTION REPORT PAGE 15 

SITE: De Hostos Charter School 

______________________________ 
Customer 

________________ 
Date 

______________________________ 
Nick Andolina 

________________ 
Date 

______________________________ 
Kris Rittenhouse 

________________ 
Date 

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS REPORT, PLEASE CONTACT 

Mark Dalberth Branch Service Manager 

Phone: (585) 475-1710 
Address: 90 Goodway Drive 

Rochester, NY 14623 

99999999. 05 
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SimplexGrinnell 
FIRE ALARM INSPECTION REPORT 

SITE: Eugenio Maria Charter School 
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SimplexGrinnell 
FIRE ALARM INSPECTION REPORT PAGE 1 

Miguel Martinez 
Custodian 
Eugenio Maria Charter School 
1069 Joseph Ave 
Rochester, NY 14621 

Thank you for choosing SimplexGrinnell as the provider of your Fire Alarm Inspection services, 
which were completed on July 27, 2022. 

1. Tested devices listed on the report. 
a. Annunciator does not appear to be working. There are no lights or display active. FireLite 
Annunciator. 
b. Pull station by room 102A failed to alarm panel. Device is a two wire zoned pull station. 

2. A/V's tested and operational. 

3. Signals sent and received by Action Security. 

4. Panel put back to normal after testing. 



    

   

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

SimplexGrinnell 
FIRE ALARM INSPECTION REPORT PAGE 2 

SITE: Eugenio Maria Charter School 

Monitoring Agency: Action Security 

Central Station 

Authority Having Jurisdiction: Rochester Fire Marshal 

Inspection Service: SimplexGrinnell 
90 Goodway Drive 
Rochester, NY 14623 
Phone: (585) 475-1710 

License No.: 12000327945 

Service Mgr: Mark Dalberth 
Service Sales: Bryan Tygart 
Inspector: Kris Rittenhouse 
Inspector: Nick Andolina 



    

   

   

 
   

          

 

 

  

 
 

  
 

  
 

SimplexGrinnell 
FIRE ALARM INSPECTION REPORT PAGE 3 

SITE: Eugenio Maria Charter School 

CONTROL PANEL/CENTRAL PROCESSING UNIT 

Firelite MS-10UD-7 
Serial # 
Building: Eugenio Maria Floor: 1 Area: Storage Room 

Test Performed Result Value Notes 

Voltage w/ Charger Passed 27.0 
Voltage w/o Charger Passed 26.0 
Battery % of Charge Passed 80.0 
Battery Age Check Passed 520.0 
Zone Trouble Passed 
Signal Trouble Passed 
Type Signal Circuit Passed 
AC Input Voltage Passed 
Earth Detection 
Lamps/LED Test Passed 
Drill Switch Not Applicable 
Control Function(s) Passed 



    

   

 

 

  
     

 
             

     
 

   
 

  
  
  
  

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
  
  
  
  
    

    

SimplexGrinnell 
FIRE ALARM INSPECTION REPORT PAGE 4 

SITE: Eugenio Maria Charter School 

ALARM INITIATING DEVICES 

SUMMARY TEST RESULTS 

Dev. Number Number Number 
Type Description Total Tested Failed Not Tested 

FTHD Fixed Temp Heat Detector 1 0 0 1 
HD Heat Detector 10 10 0 0 
PSD Photo Smoke Detector 45 41 0 4 
PSDA Pull Station-Double Action 9 9 1 0 

DETAIL TEST RESULTS 

Dev Cust Cust Address/ Service Test 
Type Building Floor Area Zone Dev# Zone No. Performed Result 

PSD Eugenio Maria 2 Tested Passed 
PSD Eugenio Maria 2 Tested Passed 
PSD Eugenio Maria 2 Tested Passed 
PSD Eugenio Maria 2 Tested Passed 
PSDA Eugenio Maria 2 2 Tested Passed 
PSD Eugenio Maria 2 Tested Passed 
PSD Eugenio Maria 2 Tested Passed 
PSD Eugenio Maria 2 Tested Passed 
HD Eugenio Maria 2 1 Tested Passed 
PSD Eugenio Maria 2 Tested Passed 
PSD Eugenio Maria 2 Tested Passed 
PSD Eugenio Maria 2 Tested Passed 
PSD Eugenio Maria 2 Tested Passed 
PSD Eugenio Maria 2 Tested Passed 
PSD Eugenio Maria 2 Tested Passed 
PSD Eugenio Maria 2 Tested Passed 
PSDA Eugenio Maria 2 2 Tested Passed 
PSD Eugenio Maria 2 Tested Passed 
PSD Eugenio Maria 2 Tested Passed 
PSD Eugenio Maria 2 Tested Passed 
PSD Eugenio Maria 2 Tested Passed 
PSD Eugenio Maria 2 Not Tested 

Visual Insp, May Recall Elev 



    

   

 

   
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
    

    
  
  
  

   
  

  
  
  
  

 
   

  
    

    
 

    
    

  
  

 
  

 

SimplexGrinnell 
FIRE ALARM INSPECTION REPORT PAGE 5 

SITE: Eugenio Maria Charter School 

ALARM INITIATING DEVICES 

DETAIL TEST RESULTS 

Dev Cust Cust Address/ Service Test 
Type Building Floor Area Zone Dev# Zone No. Performed Result 

PSDA Eugenio Maria 2 5 Tested Passed 
PSD Eugenio Maria 2 Tested Passed 
PSD Eugenio Maria 2 Tested Passed 
PSD Eugenio Maria 2 Tested Passed 
HD Eugenio Maria 2 5 Tested Passed 
HD Eugenio Maria 2 5 Tested Passed 
PSD Eugenio Maria 2 Tested Passed 
PSD Eugenio Maria 2 Tested Passed 
PSD Eugenio Maria 2 Tested Passed 
PSDA Eugenio Maria 1.5 7 Tested Passed 
PSD Eugenio Maria 1.5 Not Tested 

Visual Insp, May Recall Elev 
HD Eugenio Maria 1.5 8 Tested Passed 
PSD Eugenio Maria 1.5 Tested Passed 
PSD Eugenio Maria 1 Tested Passed 
FTHD Eugenio Maria 1 4 Not Tested 

Electrical Test Only 
HD Eugenio Maria 1 4 Tested Passed 
PSD Eugenio Maria 1 4 Tested Passed 
HD Eugenio Maria 1 4 Tested Passed 
PSD Eugenio Maria 1 Tested Passed 
PSDA Eugenio Maria 1 6 Tested Failed 

No alarm when tested 
PSD Eugenio Maria 1 Tested Passed 
PSD Eugenio Maria 1 Not Tested 

Visual Insp, May Recall Elev 
PSDA Eugenio Maria 1 6 Tested Passed 
PSD Eugenio Maria 1 Not Tested 

Visual Insp, May Recall Elev 
PSD Eugenio Maria 1 Tested Passed 
PSD Eugenio Maria 1 Tested Passed 
PSDA Eugenio Maria 1 6 Tested Passed 
PSD Eugenio Maria 1 Tested Passed 
PSDA Eugenio Maria 1 2 Tested Passed 



    

   

 

   
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 

SimplexGrinnell 
FIRE ALARM INSPECTION REPORT PAGE 6 

SITE: Eugenio Maria Charter School 

ALARM INITIATING DEVICES 

DETAIL TEST RESULTS 

Dev Cust Cust Address/ Service Test 
Type Building Floor Area Zone Dev# Zone No. Performed Result 

PSD Eugenio Maria 1 Tested Passed 
PSD Eugenio Maria 1 Tested Passed 
HD Eugenio Maria 1 1 Tested Passed 
HD Eugenio Maria 1 1 Tested Passed 
HD Eugenio Maria 1 1 Tested Passed 
PSD Eugenio Maria 1 Tested Passed 
PSD Eugenio Maria 1 Tested Passed 
PSD Eugenio Maria 1 Tested Passed 
HD Eugenio Maria 1 2 Tested Passed 
PSD Eugenio Maria 1 Tested Passed 
PSD Eugenio Maria 1 Tested Passed 
PSD Eugenio Maria 1 Tested Passed 
PSD Eugenio Maria 1 Tested Passed 
PSDA Eugenio Maria 1 6 Tested Passed 



    

   

  

 

  
     

              

   
 

 
 

SimplexGrinnell 
FIRE ALARM INSPECTION REPORT PAGE 7 

SITE: Eugenio Maria Charter School 

ALARM INDICATING DEVICES 

SUMMARY TEST RESULTS 

Dev. Number Number Number 
Type Description Total Tested Failed Not Tested 

ANNC Annunciator 1 1 1 0 

DETAIL TEST RESULTS 

Dev Cust Cust Address/ Service Test 
Type Building Floor Area Zone Dev# Zone No. Performed Result 

ANNC Eugenio Maria 2 Tested Failed 
See Report Comments 
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SimplexGrinnell 
FIRE ALARM INSPECTION REPORT PAGE 8 

SITE: Eugenio Maria Charter School 

INSPECTION DEFICIENCIES SUMMARY 

THE FOLLOWING DEFICIENCIES WERE NOTED DURING THIS INSPECTION 

I. Deficiencies Covered by Your Service Agreement - Corrected by Inspection Team 

None 

II. Deficiencies Covered by Your Service Agreement - Service Call Required 

None 

III. Deficiencies Not Covered by Your Service Agreement 

None 

IV. Deficiencies Identified During This Inspection That 

1 Annunciator Failed 
1 Pull Station-Double Action Failed 

Customer Acknowledges responsibility for 
deficiencies listed above 

Are The Customer's Responsibility 

Customer Date 



    

   

        

   
 

        

   
 

     

   
 

      

   
 

 
 

 
   

SimplexGrinnell 
FIRE ALARM INSPECTION REPORT PAGE 9 

SITE: Eugenio Maria Charter School 

INSPECTION DEFICIENCIES 

I. Deficiencies Covered by Your Service Agreement - Corrected by Inspection Team 

Dev Cust Cust Address/ Service Test 
Type Building Floor Area Zone Dev# Zone No. Performed Result 

None 

II. Deficiencies Covered by Your Service Agreement - Service Call Required 

Dev Cust Cust Address/ Service Test 
Type Building Floor Area Zone Dev# Zone No. Performed Result 

None 

III. Deficiencies Not Covered by Your Service Agreement 

Dev Cust Cust Address/ Service Test 
Type Building Floor Area Zone Dev# Zone No. Performed Result 

None 

IV. Deficiencies Identified During This Inspection That Are The Customer's Responsibility 

Dev Cust Cust Address/ Service Test 
Type Building Floor Area Zone Dev# Zone No. Performed Result 

ANNC Eugenio Maria 2 Tested Failed 
See Report Comments 

PSDA Eugenio Maria 1 6 Tested Failed 
No alarm when tested 



7/27/2022

7/27/2022

    

   

 

 

        

      

  

 

SimplexGrinnell 
FIRE ALARM INSPECTION REPORT PAGE 10 

SITE: Eugenio Maria Charter School 

______________________________ 
Customer 

________________ 
Date 

______________________________ 
Kris Rittenhouse 

________________ 
Date 

______________________________ 
Nick Andolina 

________________ 
Date 

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS REPORT, PLEASE CONTACT 

Mark Dalberth Branch Service Manager 

Phone: (585) 475-1710 
Address: 90 Goodway Drive 

Rochester, NY 14623 

12345678. 05 



  
   

   
 

  

  
         

 

  

 

    
        

 

        

                                                             
 

                                    

                                    
        

 

      

         

 
  

 

  

 

 

     

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 
   

 

  

 
   

 
  

 

   

 

  

 

   

 
  

 
     

 

            

       

     

    

    

      

     

    

     

    

    

       

    

  
 

 

 

  

SOLUTIONONE, INC. 
24-HR Service 585-220-4679 

Fire Alarm Inspection & Test Report 
PROPERTY NAME 

KODAK BLDG 6,7,10 
DATE OF INSPECTION 

6-27-2022 

ADDRESS 

343 STATE STREET 
WAS SYSTEM IN NORMAL CONDITION AT START OF INSPECTION? 

If NO Explain: YES 

CITY 

ROCHESTER 
STATE ZIP 

NY 14650 
WAS SYSTEM LEFT IN NORMAL CONDITION UPON TEST COMPLETION? 

If NO Explain: YES 

OWNER / CONTACT NAME 

KODAK/ SAM DIFRANCESCA 
PHONE # 

5855-781-0820 

EMAIL ADDRESS 

SAM DIFRANCESCA@KODAK COM 

CONTROL PANEL MAKE / MODEL 

SIMPLEX 4020 (FACP) 

SIMPLEX 4120-8019 (EXPAN PANEL) 

SIMPLEX 4120-8019 (EXPAN PANEL) 

SIMPLEX 4009 (NAC PANEL) 

SIMPLEX 4009 (NAC PANEL) 

SIMPLEX 4100ES (SCHOOL FACP) 

FCI SUB ZONE PANEL 

PYROTRONICS CP4 ZONE PANEL 

SIMPLEX 4120-8019 (EXPAN PANEL) 

SYSTEM LOCATION CIRCUIT STYLES 

ADDRESSABLE 
NUMBER OF CIRCUITS 

ADDRESSABLE 

MONITORING ENTITY 

KODAK 
TYPE OF TRANSMISSION 

NETWORK COMMUNICATION 
TEST RECEIVED 

YES 

TIME TEST START 

8AM 

TIME SYSTEM ONLINE 

5PM 

MONITORING ACCT # LOCAL ALARM 

NO 
LOCAL FIRE DEPT. / AHJ 

KODAK 

Installation / Inspection Install x Annual Semi-Annual Quarterly Monthly Other 

Equipment # of Devices # Tested Comments: ALL DEVICES TESTED WERE OPERATIONAL 

Control Panels 9 9 * 

Annunciators 1 * 

Heat Detectors 1 0 * 

Smoke Detectors 77 76 *VISUAL INSPECTION AT TOWER SPHERE HATCH 

Pull Stations 44 44 * 

Duct Detectors 3 3 * 

Beam Detectors * 

Remote Test Stations 3 3 * 

Door Holders * 

Speaker Horn/Strobes ALL ALL *CUSTOMER DECLINES SOUNDING A/V’S-- VISUAL 

Strobes ALL ALL *INSPECTION ONLY 

Page 1 of 3 



 
   

 

   

   

 

 

 

   

   
  

    

 

   

  

 

  

 

   

  
  

  

 

  

  

 

 

  

   

  
 

   

 

   

   

 

  

 

  

 
 

     

 

   

   

  

  

  

   

  
  

   

 
 

    

  

   

   

  

  

  

    

  
  

   

 

  

  

 

 

 

  

 
 

 

    
  

PANEL SUMMARY: 
AC POWER VOLTAGE LOCATION OF FACP BREAKER 

FACP-116 VAC FACP-DCP 1 # 21 

EXPN PNL BLDG 10 (00018)- 116VAC EXPN PNL BLDG 10 (00018)- DCP 1 # 21 

EXPN PNL BLDG 10 OCC RM (00015)- 114 VAC EXPN PNL BLDG 10 OCC RM (00015)-

NAC BLDG 10 (RM 00018)-116 VAC NAC BLDG 10 (RM 00018)-DCP 1 #3,5,13 

NAC BLDG 10 (RM 00018)-116 VAC NAC BLDG 10 (RM 00018)- DCP 1 #3,5,13 

SIMPLEX 4100ES (SCHOOL)-118 VAC SIMPLEX 4100ES (SCHOOL) 

FCI BLDG 7-121 VAC FCI BLDG 7-EM 7-4 #1 

PYROTRONICS BLDG 7-118 VAC PYROTRONICS BLDG 7-PNL-RP7 #23 
EXPN PNL BLDG 6- 114 VAC EXPN PNL BLDG 6- RP8B #25 

BATTERY VOLTAGE BATTERY AH RATING 

FACP-13.2/13.1 VDC FACP-35A/35A 

EXPN PNL BLDG 10 (00018)-13.2/13.2 VDC EXPN PNL BLDG 10 (00018)- 35A/35A 

EXPN PNL BLDG 10 OCC RM (00015)-13.0/13.0 VDC EXPN PNL BLDG 10 OCC RM (00015)- 35A/35A 

NAC BLDG 10 (RM 00018)-13.4/13.0 VDC NAC BLDG 10 (RM 00018)-12A/12A 

NAC BLDG 10 (RM 00018)-13.1/13.1 VDC NAC BLDG 10 (RM 00018)- 12A/12A 

SIMPLEX 4100ES (SCHOOL) 13.5/13.2 VDC SIMPLEX 4100ES (SCHOOL) 

FCI BLDG 7-13.2/12.9 VDC FCI BLDG 7-12A/12A 

PYROTRONICS BLDG 7-13.2/13.3 VDC PYROTRONICS BLDG 7-12A/12A 

EXPN PNL BLDG 6-13.4 13.0 VDC EXPN PNL BLDG 6-35A/35A 

CHARGER CONDITION ANY TROUBLE CONDITIONS 

FACP-GOOD NO 

EXPN PNL BLDG 10 (00018)- GOOD 

EXPN PNL BLDG 10 OCC RM (00015)- GOOD 

NAC BLDG 10 (RM 00018)- GOOD 

NAC BLDG 10 (RM 00018)- GOOD 

SIMPLEX 4100ES (SCHOOL) GOOD 

FCI BLDG 7- GOOD 

PYROTRONICS BLDG 7- GOOD 

EXPN PNL BLDG 6- GOOD 

BATTERY LOAD TEST RESULTS BATTERY DATE INSTALLED 

FACP- GOOD FACP-2019 

EXPN PNL BLDG 10 (00018)- GOOD EXPN PNL BLDG 10 (00018)-2019 

EXPN PNL BLDG 10 OCC RM (00015)- GOOD EXPN PNL BLDG 10 OCC RM (00015)-2020 

NAC BLDG 10 (RM 00018)- GOOD NAC BLDG 10 (RM 00018)-2018 

NAC BLDG 10 (RM 00018)- GOOD NAC BLDG 10 (RM 00018)-2018 

SIMPLEX 4100ES (SCHOOL) GOOD SIMPLEX 4100ES (SCHOOL) 

FCI BLDG 7- GOOD FCI BLDG 7-2021 
PYROTRONICS BLDG 7- GOOD PYROTRONICS BLDG 7-2020 
EXPN PNL BLDG 6- GOOD EXPN PNL BLDG 6-2021 

Page 2 of 3 
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